Ohr, Bruce [OTAG)

From: Othe, Bruce (D DAG)

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:55 PM

Ta: Nefiie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: ¥ our Unied reservation for Zudch, CH {ZRH] is processing

Sent fom my i Phone

Besgin forwarded message:
From: "United Airfines, Inc.” cunfte &airfines Sunited coms
Date: November 20 2017 at 8:54:38 PM E5T

Tor «BRUCE G.OHREUSDO! GOV
Subject: Yo ur United reservation for Zurich, (H [ZRH) &= processing
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 28AUG17 - Ref: [(DIG]
Attachments: VIO »df; ATT00001.htm

Hi Honey!

We should make your reservations when we have time. Maybe tomorrow?

Love, B

Sent from my iPhone

Begin

forwarded message:

From: <ltinerary-NoReply@CWTSatoTravel.com>
Date: August 3, 2017 at 1:31:37 PM EDT

To: ARRANGER (DI BTN R(0[8ID) )
<BRUCE.G.OHR@USDOL.GOV>

Subject: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 28AUG17 - Ref: (IO

, TRAVELER

This is an automated email notification. Please do not respond to this email address. This
mailbox is not monitored and emails sent to this box will not be received or worked.

**Did you know we can also book your hotels and rental cars? **

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information.
If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete the e-mail and any attachments; any further use of such e-mail or attachments
is strictly prohibited.



mailto:BRUCE.G.OHR@USOOJ.GOV
mailto:ply@CWTSatoTravel.com

Carlson . .
Wagonlit ~Satolravel.

- Your Itinerary

Trip on Aug 28, 2017 Date: Aug 03, 2017

Traveler BRUCE G OHR

DOIE2
ATTN-BRUCE OHR 2023072510
(

OBD

THIS IS AN ITINERARY ONLY
AND NOT A VALID TICKET OR RECEIPT

Customer Number
Agent 45

*THIS DOCUMENT BECOMES AN INVOICE WHEN THE PASSENGER
*NAME/INVOICE AND TICKET NUMBERS APPEAR
*IN THE PRICING BOX

* k% ok ok kR kR
*TICKET PURCHASE WITH [BIG]
Monday, August 28, 2017 Confirmation [SIGI
+ Flight UNITED AIRLINES 8826
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
WASHINGTON/DULLES FRANKFURT, GERMANY
6:05 PM, Aug 28, 2017 8:00 AM, Aug 29, 2017
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - S
Duration 07:55 (Non-stop)
Equipment 74H
Meal Service
Frequent Flyer
Notee ARR-TERMINAL 1
*JAD-FRA OPERATED BY LUFTHANSA
IAD-FRA CHECK-IN WITH LUFTHANSA
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 Confirmation [CTGI
+ Flight UNITED AIRLINES 9192
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
FRANKFURT, GERMANY RIGA, LATVIA
10:15 AM, Aug 29, 2017 1:15 PM, Aug 29, 2017
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - S
Duration 02:00 (Non-stop)
Equipment 32A
Meal Service Snack
Frequent Flyer
Notes DEP-TERMINAL 1
*FRA-RIX OPERATED BY LUFTHANSA
FRA-RIX CHECK-IN WITH LUFTHANSA
Saturday, September 02, 2017 Confirmation (G
.l Flight UNITED AIRLINES 9343
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
RIGA, LATVIA FRANKFURT, GERMANY

2:00 PM, Sep 02, 2017 3:10 PM, Sep 02, 2017



Status Confirmed

Class Coach Class - Y
Duration 02:10 (Non-stop)
Equipment 32A

Meal Service Snack

Frequent Flyer
Notes ARR-TERMINAL 1

*RIX-FRA OPERATED BY LUFTHANSA
RIX-FRA CHECK-IN WITH LUFTHANSA

Saturday, September 02, 2017 Confirmation Em

+ Flight UNITED AIRLINES 933

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
FRANKFURT, GERMANY WASHINGTON/DULLES
5:10 PM, Sep 02, 2017 7:55 PM, Sep 02, 2017
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - Y
Duration 08:45 (Non-stop)
Equipment Boeing 777 Jet
Meal Service Dinner
Reserved Seats 45G
Frequent Flyer (b)(6)
Notes DEP-TERMINAL 1
Name lovoice /Tickel/Dafg Bass axd Tax2 Iaxd ZIotal
USD 3,125.00 36.00US 5.50YC 10.96XT 3,272.56
Total Amount 3,272.56

Form of Payment: [(31(3)]

GENERAL INFORMATION
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Fxx****TO BOOK RESERVATIONS ONLINE PLEASE VISIT**** %%
HEEFKAK KK EKE KKK CWTSATOTRAVEL, COMFH* KKk ok ko k KAk KK

INTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS REQUIRE CHECK-IN AT LEAST
2 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE AND RE-CONFIRMATION WITH
THE AIRLINES AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE YOUR SCHEDULED
RETURN.

VISAS / PASSPORTS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR INTERNATIONAL
TRAVEL. IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS
THE AIRLINES CAN AND WILL DENY YOUR BOARDING.

FOR DESTINATION VISA/PASSPORT INFORMATION SEE

*** TRAVEL.STATE.GOV/TRAVEL ****
NON-CONTRACT/NON-GOVERNMENT FARES ARE NOT GUARANTEED
UNTIL PURCHASED AND ARE SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION BY
THE AIRLINE WITHOUT NOTIFICATION.

EARLY TICKETING IS RECOMMENDED.

SOME COUNTRIES REQUIRE THE AIRLINES TO COLLECT AIRPORT
DEPARTURE TAX THAT MUST BE PAID IN LOCAL CURRENCY.

CAR RENTALS IN FOREIGN COUNTRIES, INCLUDING CANADA,
DO NOT INCLUDE GOVERNMENT CDW INSURANCE. YOU MUST
PURCHASE THE ADDITIONAL DAMAGE COVERAGE.

......................................................

FOR INFORMATION ON THE TSA SECURE FLIGHT PROGRAM
PLEASE GO TO WWW.TSA.GOV

*FEAx* FLY AMERICA ACT JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT ******


WWW.TSA.GOV
https://TRAVEL.STATE.GOV/TRAVEL
https://CWTSATOTRAVEL.COM

THE FLY AMERICA ACT REQUIRES FEDERAL EMPLOYEES AND
OTHERS PERFORMING U.S. GOVERNMENT FINANCED TRAVEL TO
USE U.S. FLAG CARRIERS UNLESS U.S. CARRIERS ARE
UNAVAILABLE. A VALID JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT MUST

BE ATTACHED TO THE TRAVEL ORDER WHEN FOREIGN CARRIERS
ARE USED.

U.S.CITIZENS AND LAWFUL PERMANENT RESIDENTS WHO TRAVEL
DIRECTLY BETWEEN PARTS OF THE UNITED STATES, WHICH
INCLUDES GUAM, PUERTO RICO, U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS,
AMERICAN SAMOA, SWAINS ISLAND AND THE COMMONWEALTH
OF THE NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS-CNMI, WITHOUT
TOUCHING AT A FOREIGN PORT OR PLACE, ARE NOT REQUIRED
TO PRESENT A VALID U.S. PASSPORT OR U.S. GREEN CARD.
HOWEVER, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT TRAVELERS BRING A
GOVERNMENT ISSUED PHOTO ID AND COPY OF BIRTH
CERTIFICATE.

........ THANK YOU FOR USING CWTSATOTRAVEL .......

...... YOUR REFERENCE CODE IS [@]@)

3K 3K 5K 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 5K K K 3K 3K 3K 3K 5K 3K 5K K 3K 3K 3K 3K K 5K 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 3K 5K K 5K K 5K >k 5k K K K kK >k

PLEASE CALL LOCAL OFFICE DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS
TOLL FREE NUMBER 877-905-9644 MON-FRI 600A-900P CST

FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY SERVICE IF TRAVEL IS WITHIN

24 HOURS CALL 1-877-905-9644 AND PRESS OPTION 1

****IF INTERNATIONAL 800 NUMBER DOES NOT WORK PLEASE***
¥¥Hxxx* CALL COLLECT TO 210-877-3337 ***¥xaidokokokxxx

PLEASE VISIT WWW.CARLSONWAGONLIT.COM/AIRLINEBAGGAGEFEES
FOR BAGGAGE FEE INFORMATION. CHECK OPERATING CARRIER

FOR ALLOWANCE IF TRAVELING ON CODE SHARE FLIGHT.
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INTERNATIONAL TRAVELER ENTERING OR LEAVING THE U.K.,
AND INBOUND INTERNATIONAL TRAVELERS TO CANADA AND THE
U.S., WHO ARE CARRYING ELECTRONIC OR BATTERY-POWERED
DEVICES - INCLUDING MOBILE TELEPHONES, TABLETS,
E-BOOKS, LAPTOPS, ETC. - MAY BE REQUIRED TO TURN ON
THEIR DEVICE IN FRONT OF SECURITY TEAMS AND/OR
DEMONSTRATE THE ITEMS FUNCTIONALITY. IF UNABLE TO

TURN ON YOUR DEVICE, YOU MAY BE DENIED BOARDING.
sk 3k ok ok ok ok ok 3K 3k K K K K K o oK ok ok ok ok ok ok K 3K K K K K K K o ok ok ok ok ok ok oK 3K K K K K K 3k o ok ok ok ok ok ok oK

CWTSATOTRAVEL CAN BOOK YOUR HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS. WE CAN ASSIST IN KEEPING COSTS
WITHIN PER DIEM AT A FEMA APPROVED PROPERTY, GUARANTEE YOUR RESERVATION FOR

LATE ARRIVAL, AND EVEN CHECK FOR A ROOM AT YOUR FAVORITE HOTEL AT LOW FEDROOM

OR CWTSATOTRAVEL GOVERNMENT RATES. ALL YOUR RESERVATIONS INCLUDED ON ONE
ITINERARY--AIR, CAR, AND HOTEL.

THANKS FROM YOUR CWTSATOTRAVEL TEAM!!!



Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 7:37 AM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: Travel Information: Indianapolis on May 30-June 1, 2017

Attachments: image004.png; ATT00001.htm; image003.png; ATT00002.htm; Your 30 May 2017

.eml; ATT00003.htm; QIR PDF; ATTO0004.htm

Confirmation {QIO)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Howell, Bonnie L. (OCDETF)" QI

Date: May 25, 2017 at 3:19:50 PM EDT

To: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <brohr@jmd.usdoi.govs

Ce: "Cardwell, Christine (ODAG)" <ccardwell@|md.usdoj.gov>, "Mchich, Lisa (OCDETF)"
(®)(6) "Heckler, Tracy P (OCDETF)" [QIQ)

Subject: Travel Information: Indianapolis on May 30-June 1, 2017

Bruce,

Below is yvour travel information for your trip to Indianapolis on May 30-June 1, 2017
I called and changed hotel check out date to June 1, 2017.

Per Diem Rates for Indianapolis are:

Lodgmg: $107

M&IE: $54 per day/$40.50 on travel days

Indianapolis does not exempt federal employees on business travel from paying hotel taxes.

Confirmation Number: [(QIG)]
Air



https://day/$40.50
mailto:ccardwell@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brohr@imd.usdoj.gov

Carlson . .
Wagonlit ~Satolravel.

| Faue

- Your Itinerary

Trip on May 30, 2017 Date: May 25, 2017

Traveler BRUCE G OHR

DOIJE2
ATTN-BRUCE OHR 2023072510

OBD

THIS IS YOUR OFFICIAL RECEIPT FOR TRAVEL
PLEASE RETAIN FOR VOUCHERING OR
REIMBURSEMENT PURPOSES.

(b)(6)
Agent ZH

Customer Number

*THIS DOCUMENT BECOMES AN INVOICE WHEN THE PASSENGER
*NAME/INVOICE AND TICKET NUMBERS APPEAR

*IN THE PRICING BOX

* EEREREFR KRR E R EE AR Rk

*TICKET PURCHASE WITH [
DO NOT CLAIM THIS AMOUNT ON YOUR TRAVEL
VOUCHER. CLAIM ONLY THE TICKET COST TO YOUR
INDIVIDUAL TRAVEL CARD AS INDICATED BY THE

LAST FOUR DIGITS OF YOUR CREDIT CARD NUMBER.
NOTE-A TMC FEE OF 33.07 WAS BILLED TO YOUR AGENCY.

Tuesday, May 30, 2017 confirmation [DIGIL

+ Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 4701
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
WASHINGTON/NATL,DC INDIANAPOLIS,IN
5:20 PM, May 30, 2017 7:14 PM, May 30, 2017
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - G
Duration 01:54 (Non-stop)
Equipment Embraer Emb 175 Jet
Meal Service None
Reserved Seats 9C (Aisle)
Frequent Flyer (b)(6)
Notes DEP-TERMINAL C

*DCA-IND OPERATED BY REPUBLIC AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE
ONEWORLD
Thumdav, June 01, 2017 Confirmation Em-
I Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 4701

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
INDIANAPOLIS,IN WASHINGTON/NATL,DC
7:45 PM, Jun 01, 2017 9:28 PM, Jun 01, 2017
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - G
Duration 01:43 (Non-stop)
Equipment Embraer Emb 175 Jet
Meal Service None
Reserved Seats 8C (Aisle)
Frequent Flyer (b)(6)

Notes ARR-TERMINAL C
*IND-DCA OPERATED BY REPUBLIC AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE
ONEWORLD



MNamg Basg laxl laxg Jaxd lotal
OHR BRUCE G usD 219.54 16.46US 8.20ZP 20.20XT 264.40
Total Amount 264.40

Form of Payment: E

GENERAL INFORMATION
3530304 4 S 3 R0 R 0 o 4 R o SR K K K K R K

FAxFAFFTO BOOK RESERVATIONS ONLINE PLEASE VISIT****¥**

e e e e ek ek ok ok R R kR R K CWTSATOTRAVEL. CO W e 3 i e ke e o 3k e e ke e 2 e o e ok
........ THANK YOU FOR USING CWTSATOTRAVEL .......

...... YOUR REFERENCE CODE IS [l(9]
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

*#x*]F INTERNATIONAL 800 NUMBER DOES NOT WORK PLEASE***
*xkenk CALL COLLECT TO 210-877-3337 **¥xxkxxtrsss
FOR AIRPORT SECURITY INFORMATION SEE WWW.TSA.GOV

UNUSED PAPER TICKETS MUST BE RETURNED TO CWTSATOTRAVEL
CONTACT CWTSATOTRAVEL TO REFUND ELECTRONIC TICKETS
FARES ARE NOT GUARANTEED UNTIL TICKETED

CONTRACT CARRIER CITY PAIR FARES DO NOT REQUIRE
ADVANCE PURCHASE. ALL OTHER FARES MAY REQUIRE ADVANCE
PURCHASE AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED UNTIL TICKETED

UNUSED PAPER TICKETS MUST BE RETURNED TO SATOTRAVEL
CONTACT SATOTRAVEL TO REFUND ELECTRONIC TICKETS

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


WWW.CARLSONWAGONLIT.COM/AIRLINEBAGGAGEFEES
WWW.TSA.GOV
https://CWTSATOTRAVEL.COM

Hilton Hotels & Resorts Confirmed

From: Hilton Hotels & Resorts Confirmed
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 7:49 AM

To: Howell, Bonnie L. (OCDETF)

Subject: Your 30 May 2017 Confirmation #{9I()

Hitton Indianapolis Hotel & Suites May. 30, 2017 — Jun. 82, 2017
120 West Market Street, Indianapolis, IN Confirmation Number

46204

T 1 317-972-0600

Bruce Ohr,

see you on May 30, 2017

Hitton Hotels & Resorts DG INTO Dining and
Nightide

Servicas & Amenities



Your Room Information: Your Plan Information:

1 KING BED, ORGANIZED CRIME DRUG

RSO Rate per night 107.00 USD

Rooms: 1 Total for Stay per Room

Guests: 1 Adut Rate: 921.00 USD

Check In: May 30 400 PM  Taxes: 94.57 USD

Check Out: Jun02 12.00Pm _Total: 375.57 USD
Total for Stay : 376.57 USD

The comforts of home even when you 're away.

] ] ] =

@ CUSTOMIZE YOUR STAY

Mrrn Mamhiar

B Start Earning Free Hotel

Stays. Joining is Free!

SIGN UP NOW

&

@ The Hitton Honors App

The New App is Waiting for you!
Text 2HiltonApp to 55000 fo



download our app

With features like Choose Your Room.
Digital Key & Order Ahead, traveling
with Hilton has never been easier!

Get it on Google Download on
play the App Store

Let Yourself In With Digital Key | Get The App

REMT & SAVE | Save up to 25% - rent a car with one of our partners.

Limited Time Cffer | Eam 100,030 Hiton Honors Bonus Points | Leam Maore



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Tax:
= 17.00% per room per night

* Valet parking: 42 00/night
= Self parking: 36.00/night

RATE RULES AND CANCELLATION POLICY:

= Your reservation is guaranteed for late arrival

« Please contact us should you need o cancel your reservation.

* Cancellations are required by 11:59 PM on May 29, 20:17 local hotel time.
= Cancellation penalties may apply.




*Standard Wi-Fi is free for Hilton Honors members. Premium, if aveilable, has a fee {except for Diamend
members). Wi-Fi access is not free in m ng spaces or at properties with a resort cherge.

TVisit Hilton.comiguarantee to learn more about our Best Price Guarantee.

** Service of alcoholic beverages is subject to state and local laws. Must be of legal drinking age. Hilton
Regquests Upon Amival™ items are subject to availability

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL. MAIL SENT TO THIS EMAIL ADDRESS CANNOT BE AN SWERED.

If you use & debit/credit card to chedk in, a hold may be placed on your card account for the full anticipated
amount to be owed to the hotel, including estimated incidentals, through your date of chede-out and such hold
may not be released for 72 hours from the date of chedk-out or longer st the disoretion of your card issuer.

if you need to MODIFY or CANCEL your reservation,

Any change to the amival date, departure date or room type of this tﬂ-;aewsticn is subject to the hotel's
availability at the time the change is requested and may result in a possible rate change or an addition

For example, shortening ar lengthening your reservation is subject to mmlablhty and may not be possible ata
later date. For more information, please dick here to see all the rules and restrictions applicsble to this
resenvation

This message and any attachments may contain confidential information. If it has been sent to you in emor or if
you have guestions regarding your reservation, please contact Hilton Resesvations and Customer Care at 1-200-
HILTONS {445-8667), or clidk here

Hilton Hanors membership, earning of Points & l>-1ile-5@ and redemption of points are subject to Hilton Honors
Tesms and Conditions. Excludes Hampton by Hilton Hotels in the People’s Republic of China.,

View Our Privacy Stetement Creste or Update s Profile

Unsubscribing from all madeting email will prevent you from receiving your Hilton Honors Monthly Statement.
Y'ou can continue to chedk your ecocount by lf_h or by calling 1-800-4HONORS. Cutside the
[ for assistance.,

Hilton
ndicates a trademark of Hilton Domestic Operating Company Inc. or its subsidiaries

Hilton Reservations and Customer Care | 2050 Chennault Drive | Camollton, Texas 75008, USA




HERODET Isabelle

From: HERODET Isabelle

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 2:15 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: RE: French Police attaché reception : UPDATE

Sincerely
Isa

De : Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) [mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov]
Envoyé : vendredi 9 décembre 2016 13:24

A : HERODET Isabelle

Objet : RE: French Police attaché reception : UPDATE

Dearlsa—

Thank you! 1 would love to see the roundtable but | won't be able to make it. Could you just put me
down for the reception?

My title is “Associate Deputy Attorney General”.

Ohr.

| would like to bring my wife, her full name is Nellie[{2I()]
Let me know if you need anything alse.
Thank you very much!

- Bruce

From: HERODET Isabelle[(I()]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 9:47 AM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: French Police attaché reception : UPDATE

Hello,

I'll do the registration for you.

I'll need your job title

Will you be coming with a + one, if so I'll need his/her full name

Are coming the roundtable (4.30pm) + reception or only the reception at 6.00pm

Sincerely
Isa



mailto:brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:mallto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov

De : Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) [mailto :Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov]
Envoyé : jeudi 8 décembre 2016 17;39

A : HERODET Isabelle

Objet : RE: French Police attaché reception : UPDATE

Ms. Herodet —

Thank you for the kind invitation! | tried to register on the website but for some reason it isn't
working. Do you have any advice? Thank you!

- Bruce Ohr
Department of Justice

From: HERODET Isabelle [I())]

UPDATE : FRENCH POLICE ATTACHE ANNUAL RECEPTION

Monday December 12, 2016
Annual reception of the French Police and Homeland Security Attaché

Embassy of France
4101 Reservoir Rd NW,
Washington D.C.- 20007

Two events:

4:30pm : panel and discussion on cybercrime with two speakers

Catherine Chambon, Head of the French Police Cybercrime division,
will offer a presentation on ISI1$ propaganda through the use of social
networks and how French Police is combating IS1S communication

tools She will focus on some recent terrorist attacks France has suffered

im INIA o tha sccsecinatinn af a Mathalls nlact in Navmando and af fuen
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‘ . police officers near Paris.

Gilles Hilary is a professor at the McDonough School of Business at
Georgetown University. Previous to Georgetown he has taught at
INSEAD, Northwestern University, the University of Chicago, HEC Paris,
HKUST and Tsinghua University. Also a Research Fellow at the French
Military Police Academy, he will focus on the global challenges of the
cyber crime business and engage in a discussion with the
participants.

6:00pm : rece ption

National Anthems,
Speeches,
French wine and cheese.

Don’t forget to register online:

https:/ /www.eventbrite.com/e/french-police-attaches-2016-annual-reception-tickets-
29595362526

Those who already registered for the reception and would like to assist the roundtable
may register on the same link.



https://bvww.eventbrite.co
https://Mdlt.-.ry

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5864

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>
To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: [Embassy of Japan] Invitation to Celebration of the Birthday of His Majesty the
Emperor of Japan
Date: Mon Nov 21 2016 18:29:14 EST

Attachments:  image001
image003.png
image005
image007
image008.png
image009.jpg
image010
image011.png

From: EMBASSY OF JAPAN RECEPTION (M&C) [mailto:mcreception@ws.mofa.go.jp]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 4:31 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: [Embassy of Japan] Invitation to Celebration of the Birthday of His Majesty the Emperor of
Japan

1917

Mr. Bruce Ohr

Parking Information

Please note that we can only offer limited parking for this event.

Parking Location



mailto:brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:mcreception@ws.mofa.go.jp

National Presbyterian Church
Address: 4101 Nebraska Avenue, N.W. (Please see the map below.)

*Entrance is on Van Ness St.

Parking is very limited, so we strongly recommend carpooling or using public transportation.
Chauffeured Vehicle

Guests arriving by chauffeured car should arrange for drop-off and pick-up at the Ambassador’s
residence.

Chauffeured cars are welcome to park at the Presbyterian Church parking lot during the reception.
Shuttle Bus

Shuttle service will be provided from the parking lot to the Ambassador’s residence. There will be signs
posted on the streets and officials standing by to direct you.

For those who require special assistance, please call (202) 238 - 6740.




In celebration of the birthday of
His Mayesty the Fmperor of Japarn,
the Ambassador of Japan and Mrs. Xenichiro Sasae
request the pleasure of your company at a cocklail reception

on Tiuesday, December 13", 2016, from 6:00pm Lo 8:00pm
at the Residence of the Ambassador of Japan
(4000 Nebraska Avenue, N. W, Washington, D.C.)

Please R.S. V.P. by December 6"
F-marl-mereception@ws.mofa.go.ip 7el- (202) 23856740

Fusiness Attre
(Milttary: Service Dress)

L S ——  ————— _6_ —_——— = >

We are pleased to inform you that your spouse is welcome to join this reception.



mailto:FmaiEmcreception@ws.mofa.go.jp
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Pledase note:

x  Please marke sure to bring a printed copy of tALs
e-mmail imvitation and photo 72D (o be presentedipor
arrival

x  THLs tnvitation is pon-transferaple.
x  Please RSVP by December 6, 2016.
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Document ID: 0.7.17531.5839

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>
To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fwd: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 240CT16 - Ref: [{$)I(&)]
Date: Sat Oct 08 2016 12:00:28 EDT

Attachments: ATTO00001.htm

BION

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Itinerary-NoReply@CWTSatoTravel.com>

Date: October 8, 2016 at 11:41:26 AM EDT

To: ARRANGER [(QIQ BRI I EIN(e]®3]AN . TRAVELER <BRUCE.G.OHR@USDO..
GOV>

Subject: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 240CT16 - Ref: [{8)I(9)]

This is an automated email notification. Please do not respond to this email address. This mailbox is not
monitored and emails sent to this box will not be received or worked.

**Did you know we can also book your hotels and rental cars? **

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. If you received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail and any
attachments; any further use of such e-mail or attachments is strictly prohibited.



mailto:BRUCE.G.OHR@USDOJ
mailto:Itinerary-NoReply@CWTSatoTravel.com

Carlson . .
Wagonlit ~Satolravel.

1

Trip on Oct 24, 2016

Your Itinerary

Date: Oct 08, 2016

Traveler
DOIE2

BRUCE G OHR

ATTN-BRUCE OHR 2023072510

OBD

THIS IS AN ITINERARY ONLY
AND NOT A VALID TICKET

Customer Number

Agent

*TICKET PURCHASE WITH

*THIS DOCUMENT BECOMES AN INVOICE WHEMN THE PASSENGER
*NAME/INVOICE AND TICKET NUMBERS APPEAR

*IN THE PRICING BOX

* ke e e

Monday, October 24, 2016

e ke e ke o e o ok ol

Confirmation Em

+ Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 1761

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
WASHINGTON/NATL,DC TAMPA, FL

6:00 PM, Oct 24, 2016 8:28 PM, Oct 24, 2016
Status Confirmed

Class Coach Class - G

Duration 02:28 (Non-stop)

Equipment Airbus Jet

Meal Service Food For Purchase

Reserved Seats 8C (Aisle)

Frequent Flyer

Notes DEP-TERMINAL C
ONEWORLD

Monday, October 24, 2016 confirmation (GGG
Car THRIFTY

PICK-UP DROP-OFF

9:00 PM, Oct 24, 2016 3:00 PM, Oct 26, 2016

TAMPA, FL TAMPA, FL

877-283-0898

Reserved For BRUCE G OHR

Status Confirmed

Car Type Compact

Rate UsD 23.00/day

Extra Days UsD 23.00

Extra Hours usD 9.00

Distance Allowance Unlimited

Approximate Total USD 87.10/2 Days/41.10 Mandatory Charge
Monday, October 24, 2016 confirmation [SICTIIIING______

Hotel GRAND HYATT TAMPA BAY

LOCATION CONTACT

2900 BAYPORT DRIVE
TAMPA, FL US 33607

Tel 1-813-874-1234
Fax 1-813-207-6790


https://Oays/41.10

Reserved For BRUCE G QHR

Status Confirmed
Check-In Oct 24, 2016
Check-0Out Oct 26, 2016
Number of Rooms 1
Rate USD 114.00/night
Cancellation Policy Cancel by 6PM
Directions TAMPA INTL AIRPORT
Wednesday, October 26, 2016 Confirmation [(IGHN
I Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 1841
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
TAMPA, FL WASHINGTON/NATL,DC
3:45 PM, Oct 26, 2016 5:56 PM, Oct 26, 2016
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - G
Duration 02:11 (Non-stop)
Equipment Airbus Jet
Meal Service Food For Purchase
Reserved Seats 9D (Aisle)
Frequent Flyer
Notes ARR-TERMINAL C
ONEWORLD
Hame lnvoice LTicket LDate Base laxl Laxld L JTatal
USD 191.62 14.38US 8.00ZP 20.20XT 234.20
Total Amount 234.20

Form of Payment: [(3l(3]

GENERAL INFORMATION

ik kR R KRR R R R R Rk kR Rk Rk Rk Rk kR sk Rk Ak kR kK R sk ke R sk sk ke ok
=#x4k¥¥TO BOOK RESERVATIONS ONLINE PLEASE VISITH#**# %4
l#l****x*x*t*****CWTSATOTRA\'(EL_COM&*#*##***—****t*****t
........ THANK YOU FOR USING CWTSATOTRAVEL .......

...... YOUR REFERENCE CODE IS [(3]&]
a8 o sk 3k e ok o ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok i ok o ok ok ok sk ok o o sk ok ok ok R ok ok R R ok ok ok kR ko R ok ok ok k.
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

=#xxxF INTERNATIONAL 800 NUMBER DOES NOT WORK PLEASE***
xaxxokk CALL COLLECT TO 210-877-3337 *sxsckxskoxsnknk
FOR AIRPORT SECURITY INFORMATION SEE WWW.TSA.GOV

UNUSED PAPER TICKETS MUST BE RETURNED TO CWTSATOTRAVEL
CONTACT CWTSATOTRAVEL TO REFUND ELECTRONIC TICKETS
FARES ARE NOT GUARANTEED UNTIL TICKETED

R R R R R R R R R R R R R

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

***DID YOU KNOW WE CAN ALSO BOOK YOUR HOTELS AND RENTAL CARS**



Document ID: 0.7.17531.5832

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: unity@wash.diplo.de
<unity@wash.diplo.de>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RSVP

Date: Fri Sep 09 2016 17:41:04 EDT

Attachments:

Dear Sirs —

Thank you for the very kind invitation to the Day of German Unity celebration on October 5. | and my
wife Nellie Ohr will be pleased to attend.

- Bruce Ohr

U.S. Department of Justice



mailto:unity@wash.diplo.de
mailto:unity@wash.diplo.de

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5823

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: Travel: Phoenix, AZ 8/22-25/2016

Date: Mon Aug 22 2016 22:03:26 EDT

Attachments:  ATTO00001.htm
ATTO00002.htm
ATT00003.htm
ATTO00004.htm
Hyatt Regency Phoenix Reservation Confirmation (5).msg
image001.png

image004.png
(b)(6) 18

Hi honey!
Here is my flight schedule.
Love, B

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Howell, Bonnie L. (OCDETF)" [(§I(®)

Date: August 18, 2016 at 11:09:14 AM EDT
To: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <br

ohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: "Mchich, Lisa (OCDETF M "Heckler, Tracy P (OCDETF)"
W, alczak, Debra F)" , "Cardwell,
hristine (ODAG)'

<ccardwell@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Travel: Phoenix, AZ 8/22-25/2016

Below is your travel information for the SW Regional Conference, 8/22-25/16 in Phoenix, AZ.

Per Diem Rates for Phoenix are:

Lodging: $89

M&IE: $59 per day/$44.25 travel days

Arizona does not exempt federal employees on business travel from paying hotel taxes.



https://day/$44.25

Confirmation Number:

(b)(6)

Air




Departure
Date

Flight Vendor
Confirmat

From To Fare Type Cabin Class Vendor LastUpdate

-CA
Monday. Ronald

Sky . Wednesday,

Angust 22, Reagan 3 Gowt TOMY S Amencan R —
2016 Nationzl Harbor Int ok ECONOMY 363 Airfnes :‘Eﬂﬁtl?? (b)(6)
05:15pm  (OCA) THX)  fingeg 2

availabiity

-CA
T—‘:::;ﬁ?’i Sy m Gowvt American Wtaesen;
2016 i Harbor Intl Nl  conbii i ECONOMY 3595 Afne .;X&]_lgﬁl.st 17, (b)(6)

0847am  CPX)  (DCA)  limited
availabiity

Hotel:

Hyatt Regency Phoenix
122 North Second Street
Phoenix. AZ 85004

Reservation Details — {()IO)]

Bawance Howell

DOJOCDETF Executive Office

Office Support Specialist

1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. Suite 1060
Washington, DC 20530

—Drect Ling

(202) 514-1860 —Mam Lme




Leamn from Yesterdny, Live for Tafay, Hope for Tanerrow — Albert Einstein



The Hyatt Regency Phoenix

From: The Hyatt Regency Phoenix

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 12:51 PM

To: Howell, Bonnie L. (OCDETF)

Subject: Hyatt Regency Phoenix Reservation Confirmation

This message has been archived.

<http://manage.passkey.com/images/campaignimages/bodyimages/p2336_lib_c598729_1.jpg=>

OCDETF 2016 Southwest Region Regional Conference ~ 22-Aug-2016 - 25-Aug-
2016 ~ Hyatt Regency Phoenix
Dear Bruce Ohr,

We are pleased to confirm your reservations at the Hyatt Regency Phoenix. The staff of the
Hyatt Regency Phoenix is looking forward to your arrival as part of the OCDETF 2016
Southwest Region Regional Conference. Should your travel plans change and you need to
make changes to your reservations, please click here

or call 888-421-1442.

We look forward to welcoming you to the Hyatt Regency Phoenix.

- The Staff of the Hyatt Regency Phoenix

Reservation Details

Online Confirmation:
Date Booked: 18-Jul-2016

Reservation Name: Bruce Ohr

Arrival Date: 22-Aug-2016

Departure Date: 25-Aug-2016

Room Type: One King Bed

Number of Rooms: 1

Number of Guests: 1

Night by Night Rate: Note: Confirmed rate is based on single occupancy rate.

Date Guest(s) Status Rate
22-Aug-2016 1 Confirmed 89.00
23-Aug-2016 1 Confirmed 89.00
24-Aug-2016 1 Confirmed 89.00

Additional Guest Rate


http://manage.passkey.com/images

Second Guest
Third Guest
Fourth Guest
Fifth Guest

Total Charge:

Tax Disclosure:

Cancel Paolicy:

25.00
25.00
25.00
0.00

267.00

Rates do not include 12,57% tax (subject to change)

Cancel By 3PM MST 48 Hours Prior To Arrival




Carlson . .
Wagonlit ~Satolravel.

| Faue

g

Trip on Aug 22, 2016

Your Itinerary

Date: Aug 17, 2016

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

*k P s

NOTE-A TMC FEE OF 7.52 WAS BILLED TO YOUR AGENCY.
DO NOT CLAIM THIS AMOUNT ON YOUR TRAVEL
VOUCHER, CLAIM ONLY THE TICKET COST TO YOUR
INDIVIDUAL TRAVEL CARD AS INDICATED BY THE

LAST FOUR DIGITS OF YOUR CREDIT CARD NUMBER.

Monday, August 22, 2016 Confirmation (O
I Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 563
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
WASHINGTON/NATL,DC PHOENIX, AZ
5:15 PM, Aug 22, 2016 7:08 PM, Aug 22, 2016
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - G
Duration 04:53 (Non-stop)
Equipment Airbus Jet
Meal Service Food For Purchase
Reserved Seats 14E
Frequent Flyer
Notes DEP-TERMINAL C
ARR-TERMINAL 4
ONEWORLD
Thursday, August 25, 2016 confirmation [SIGIIN
I Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 595
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
PHOENIX, AZ WASHINGTON/NATL,DC
8:47 AM, Aug 25, 2016 4:16 PM, Aug 25, 2016
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - G
Duration 04:29 (Non-stop)
Equipment Airbus Jet
Meal Service Food For Purchase
Reserved Seats 14E
Frequent Flyer (b)(6)

Notes DEP-TERMINAL 4
ARR-TERMINAL C
ONEWORLD



Name dovoice LTickel LDatg Basc axl axg g
OHR BRUCE G (b)(6) /17AUG16 383.26 56.94

Lotal
440.20

Total Amount
Form of Payment: (]G}

GENERAL INFORMATION

3k 2k 3K 3K 2k 2k 3k 3K oK K 2k 5k K ok 3K 5k 2k 3k ok %k oK K %k %k %k 3k ok K 5k 5k K 5k 5K K K kK 3K %K 5K K 5K %k %k 5k 3K 5k K %k %k %k %k >k k Kk

**¥%*%*xTO BOOK RESERVATIONS ONLINE PLEASE VISIT****x*%
KA KKK KKK KKK A KKK K CWTSATOTRAVEL. COM KK KK Kok ok ks ks ko ko k ok k ok

........ THANK YOU FOR USING CWTSATOTRAVEL .......

...... YOUR REFERENCE CODE IS [@]B)

3k 3K 3K 3K 3K 5K 3K 3K 3K K 5k 3K 5K 3K 3K % 3K 3K 5K 5K 3K K 3K 5k 3k 3K 3K K 3k 3K 5K 3K 3K 5K %k 5k 5k 5K %K X % 5k 3k 5k % % Xk kK kK >k Xk

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
*xxk%%% CALL COLLECT TO 210-877-3337 *x¥*kkxkokxxkok*

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



Document ID: 0.7.17531.5814

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: Visitor Center (JMD)

</o=usdoj/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=visitor.center>
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Visitors for Thursday, August 4 at 3:00 p.m.
Date: Tue Aug 02 2016 09:51:12 EDT
Attachments:

Dear Sirs —

| am expecting the following visitors on Thursday, August 4 at 3:00 p.m.:

Nellie Ohr

Could you issue them with red badges and call me to escort them? My numberis 7 2510.
Thank you!

- Bruce




Document ID: 0.7.17531.5810

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>
To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Invoice [{)I()] from PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS
ASSOCIATION
Date: Thu Jul 21 2016 15:56:07 EDT
Attachments:
Inv_{I(®) _from_PENNSYLVANIA_DISTRICT_ATTORNEYS_ASSOCIATION_6972.pdf

From: Patty Blascovich [mailto:pblascovich@pdaa.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 2:53 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG

Subject: Invoice from PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION
Importance: High

PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION

Invoice Due:07/21/16

(b)(6)

Amount Due: $384.92

Dear Customer:
Your invoice is attached. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience.
Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,



mailto:pblascovich@pdaa.org

PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION




inv_[(I@) _from_PENNSYLVANIA_DISTRICT_ATTORNEYS_ASSOCIATION_6972.pdf for Printed Item: 425 ( Attachment 1 of 1)

PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT Invoice
ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION
2929 NORTH FRONT STREET Date Invoice #
e |
Bill To
BRUCE OHR
ODAG
Description Amount
Lodging for one night for PDAA Annual Summer Meeting at Bedford Springs, PA on July 12, 2016 214.92
Dinner for Mr. Ohr and guest at PDAA Annual Summer Meeting at Bedford Springs, PA on July 12, 2016 170.00
($85 each)
Please contact Allison Hrestak at 717-238-5416 with questions or concerns.
Please make check payable to:PA District Attorneys Association
Total $384.92




Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: FW: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 09APR16 - Ref: [(8
Attachments:

——0riginal Message-——
From: itinerary-NoReply@ CWTSatoTravel.com [mailto:ltinerary-NoRe plv@ CWTSatoTravel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 9:41 AM

To: Howell, Bonnie L. {OCDETF); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 09APR16 - Ref:[DIO)]

This is an automated email notification. Please do not respond to this email address. This mailbox is not monitored and
emails sent to this box will not be received or worked. **Did you know we can also book your hotels and rental cars? **
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. If you received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail and any attachments; any further use of
such e-mail ar attachments is strictly prohibited.


mailto:ltinerary-NoReply@CWTSatoTravel.com
mailto:ttinerary-NoReply@CWTSatoTravel.com

Carlson . .
Wagonlit  Satolravel.
Iravel

g

Trip on Apr 09, 2016

Your Itinerary

Date: Mar 15, 2016

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

* Fok e ke e ke o e o ok ol

Saturday, April 09, 2016

Confirmation ﬁm

+ Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 6167

DEPARTURE

WASHINGTON/DULLES

6:30 PM, Apr 09, 2016

Status Confirmed

Class Coach Class - Y
Duration 07:20 (Non-stop)
Equipment Boeing 747

Meal Service Meal

Reserved Seats 44D

Frequent Flyer

Notes ARR-TERMINAL 5

ARRIVAL
LONDON HEATHROW, UNITED KINGDOM
6:50 AM, Apr 10, 2016

*IAD-LHR OPERATED BY BRITISH AIRWAYS

ONEWORLD

Sunday, April 10, 2016

Conﬂrm_ation Em

+ Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 6421

DEPARTURE
LONDON HEATHROW, UNITED KINGDOM
11:15 AM, Apr 10, 2016

Status Confirmed

Class Coach Class - Y
Duration 06:40 (Non-stop)
Equipment Boeing 777 Jet
Meal Service Meal

Reserved Seats 25H

Frequent Flyer

Notes DEP-TERMINAL 5

ARRIVAL
BAHRAIN, BAHRAIN
7:55 PM, Apr 10, 2016

*LHR-BAH OPERATED BY BRITISH AIRWAYS

ONEWORLD

Wednesday, April 13, 2016

Confirmation ﬁm




Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 6420

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

BAHRAIN, BAHRAIN LONDON HEATHROW,; UNITED KINGDOM
1:05 AM, Apr 13, 2016 6:15 AM, Apr 13, 2016

Status Confirmed

Class Coach Class - Y

Duration 07:10 (Non-stop)

Equipment Boeing 777 Jet

Meal Service Meal

Reserved Seats 22F

Frequent Flyer (b)(6)

Notes ARR-TERMINAL 5

*BAH-LHR OPERATED BY BRITISH AIRWAYS
ONEWORLD
Wednesday, April 13, 2016 Confirmation [
I Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 6168
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
LONDON HEATHROW, UNITED KINGDOM WASHINGTON/DULLES
10:50 AM, Apr 13, 2016 1:50 PM, Apr 13, 2016
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - Y
Duration 08:00 (Non-stop)
Equipment 380
Meal Service Meal
Reserved Seats 23G
Frequent Flyer (b)(6)
Notes DEP-TERMINAL 5
*LHR-IAD OPERATED BY BRITISH AIRWAYS
ONEWORLD
Name Invoice LTicket LDate Base laxl Lax2 laxd latal
USD 1,650.00 35.60US 5.50YC 124.56XT 1,815.66
Total Amount 1,815.66
Form of Payment;
GENERAL INFORMATION

35404 oK o 50 8 A 8 oA 5o R o K K K o 3 34 A oK K K AR R 2 3 o R oK K oK K

FHEXXEXTO BOOK RESERVATIONS ONLINE PLEASE VISIT***#*%x
EHAFHFAAKEKEAEAEE CWTSATOTRAVEL, COM*HHHHH kA KAk H ok A A K KA K

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

FA*k*Ak* FLY AMERICA ACT JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT ******
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
TOLL FREE NUMBER 877-905-9644 MON-FRI 700A-700P CST

FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY SERVICE IF TRAVEL IS WITHIN

24 HOURS CALL 1-877-905-9644 AND PRESS OPTION 1

****IF INTERNATIONAL 800 NUMBER DOES NOT WORK PLEASE***
¥¥xxxx* CALL COLLECT TO 210-877-3337 *¥¥¥xxidkkkxxx

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
DEVICES - INCLUDING MOBILE TELEPHONSE, TABLETS,
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 6:18 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: FW: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 04APR16 - Ref:(§
Attachments: )

——0riginal Message-——
From: itinerary-NoReply@ CWTSatoTravel.com [mailio ltinerary-NoReply@ CWTSatoTrave! com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 5:17 PM

To: Howe!l, Bonnie L. (OCDETF); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Trave! Date: 04APR16 - Ref: [®IO)]

This is an automated email notification. Please do not respond to this email address. This mailbox is not monitored and
emails sent to this box will not be received or worked. **Did you know we can also book your hotels and rental cars? *#
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and,/or proprietary information. If you received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail and any attachments; any further use of
such e-mail or attachments is strictiy prohibited.


mailto:mailto;ltin1crary-NoRep!y@CWTSatoTravel.com
mailto:itinerary-NoReply@CWTSatoTravel.com

Carlson . .
Wagonlit  Satolravel.
Iraved

- Your Itinerary

Trip on Apr 04, 2016 Locator: Date: Mar 08, 2016

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

* ek ok o o ok ok o ok ok
Monday, April 04, 2016 Confirmation Em
l Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 153
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
WASHINGTON/NATL,DC CHICAGO/OHARE
7:35 AM, Apr 04, 2016 8:59 AM, Apr 04, 2016
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - G
Duration 02:24 (Non-stop)
Equipment Boeing 737-800
Meal Service Food For Purchase
Reserved Seats 26F (Window)
Frequent Flyer
Notes DEP-TERMINAL C
ARR-TERMINAL 3
ONEWORLD
Monday, April 04, 2016 Confirmation (TGN
I Flight AMERICAN AIRLINES 4346
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
CHICAGO/OHARE EL PASO, TX
10:20 AM, Apr 04, 2016 12:48 PM, Apr 04, 2016
Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - G
Duration 03:28 (Non-stop)
Equipment Embraer Emb 175 Jet
Meal Service Food For Purchase
Reserved Seats 22F (Window)
Frequent Flyer
Notes DEP-TERMINAL 3
*ORD-ELP OPERATED BY REPUBLIC AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE
ONEWORLD

Wednesday, April 06, 2016 Confirmation [T




DEPARTURE
EL PASO, TX
9:00 AM, Apr 06, 2016

Status

Class

Duration
Equipment
Meal Service
Reserved Seats
Frequent Flyer

Notes

Wednesday, April 06, 2016

Flight UNITED AIRLINES 3975

ARRIVAL
HOUSTON/INTERCONT,TX
12:02 PM, Apr 06, 2016

Confirmed

Coach Class - W

02:02 (Non-stop)

Embraer let

Food and Bev For Purchase

ARR-TERMINAL B
*ELP-IAH OPERATED BY JEXPRESSJET AIRLINES DBA UNITED EXPRESS

Confirmation EM

+ Flight UNITED AIRLINES 1090

DEPARTURE

HOUSTON/INTERCONT,TX

2:16 PM, Apr 06, 2016

Status

Class

Duration
Equipment
Meal Service
Reserved Seats
Frequent Flyer

Notes

Friday, April 08, 2016

ARRIVAL
MEXICO CITY, MEXICO
4:35 PM, Apr 06, 2016

Confirmed

Coach Class - W

02:19 (Non-stop)

Boeing 737-800

Food and Bev For Purchase
24C

(b)(6)

DEP-TERMINAL E
ARR-TERMINAL 1

Confirmation ﬁm

Flight DELTA AIR LINES INC 130

DEPARTURE
MEXICO CITY, MEXICO
9:14 AM, Apr 08, 2016

Stalus

Class

Duration
Equipment
Meal Service
Reserved Seats

Notes

ARRIVAL
ATLANTA, GA
1:30 PM, Apr 08, 2016

Confirmed

Coach Class - U
03:16 (Non-stop)
Boeing 737 800 Jet
Snack

16C

DEP-TERMINAL 2
ARR-MAYNARD JACKSON INTL TERM

Friday, April 08, 2016 Confirmation @’E-
+ Flight DELTA AIR LINES INC 2038

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

ATLANTA, GA WASHINGTON/NATL,DC

3:20 PM, Apr 08, 2016

Status

Class

Duration
Equipment
Meal Service
Reserved Seats

Notes

5:11 PM, Apr 08, 2016

Confirmed

Coach Class - U

01:51 (Non-stop)

McDonnell Douglas MD-88 Jet
None

26D

DEP-SOUTH TERMINAL
ARR-TERMINAL B



Name lovoice ZTicket /Datg Base  Laxd 00 Lax2 00 Laxd

Zotal
USD 736.00 55.33US 8.00ZzP  110.81XT 910.14
Total Amount 910.14

Form of Payment: (]G}

GENERAL INFORMATION
KKK KKK KoK oK oK K KK KK KKK oK oK oK K oK K K K KKK oK oK oK oK o K o KKK KoK oK oK oK K oK K KKK

sxkx k% *xTO BOOK RESERVATIONS ONLINE PLEASE VISIT***xkxx
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

***%IF INTERNATIONAL 800 NUMBER DOES NOT WORK PLEASE***
soxkokkkx CALL COLLECT TO 210-877-3337 *xkkkkskxskxkoxk
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
K KKK KKK oK oK oK oK oK KKK KK oK oK oK oK oK oK K K KK oK oK oK oK ok ok o o o KKK K oK oK oK ok ok ok KK KoK

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



Document ID: 0.7.17531.5910

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subiject: Fwd: bank details + expanse for meal

Date: Mon Feb 29 2016 07:49:38 EST

Attachments: ATTO00001.htm
statement.doc

Begin forwarded message:

From: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr._
Date: February 29, 2016 at 5:37:22 AM EST

To: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov>

Subject: bank details + expanse for meal

Dear Mr. Ohr,

In attachment please find out the expanse statement for the meals which our office paid for your wife.
Please let me know if it is all right or should it be amended.

Thank you very much and have a great day

Sandra



mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov

Supreme Public Prosecutor’s Office

Lok

e, 2% Qii 660 55 Brno, Jezuitska 4, Czech Republic

., % | Phone: +420 542 512 111, Fax: +420 542 512 227
\ //’ e-mail: podatelna@nsz.brn.justice.cz

Brno, 29" F ebruary 2016
7 SPR 210/2015

Dear Mr. Ohr,

On behalf of the Supreme public prosecutor’s office of Czech Republic I send you the
statement of account of meal expanses which our office paid for Nellie {(3](3) Ohr.

Our office declares that amount 3056 CZK was the expanse which the Supreme Public
Prosecutor’s office paid for Nellie Hauke Ohr during ” CZ - USA seminar - Fighting
Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law Enforcement” which took place in
Prague and in KromefiZ from 19t - 23rd February 2016.

I am kindly asking you to send the amount 3056 CZK on our account.
Here is our bank detail.

BIC (SWIFT): [BDIB)
IBAN: IO

Ceska narodni banka
Pobocka Brno
Rooseveltova 18
601 10 Brno

With Kind regards

Sandra Svecova Prouzova

Sandra Svecova Prouzova
Speaker of foreign affairs

Supreme Public Prosecutor’s Office
Jezuitska 4, 660 55, Brno
Czech Republic



Document ID: 0.7.17531.5906

From: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr.
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>
Cc:
Bcc:
Subiject: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law
Enforcement
Date: Thu Feb 25 2016 09:07:07 EST
Attachments:

Dear Mr. Ohr, Dear Nellie,

How are you? How was your flight? It was everything alright?

Now we are trying to put on web the pictures from the seminar, | will send you link hopefully no later
than tomorrow.

Have a great day

Sandra

Sandra Svecova Prouzova

Speaker of foreign affairs

Supreme Public Prosecutor’s Office
Jezuitska 4, 660 55, Brno

Czech Republic




Phone: [(§I@)
Mail: [(SI(@)]

Web: http://www.nsz.cz/



http://www.nsz.cz

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5892

From: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr.
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>
Cc:
Bcc:
Subiject: RE: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law
Enforcement
Date: Thu Feb 11 2016 09:20:47 EST
Attachments:

Thank you so much,
Have a great day and weekend
Sandra
From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) [mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov]
Sentv: Thursday, February 11, 2016 3:12 PM
To: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr.
Subject: RE: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law Enforcement
Dear Sandra -
Of course - her name is Nellie [(8)I(8) Ohr. Thanks!
- Bruce
----- Original Message-----
From: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr.P
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 8:3
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)
Subject: RE: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law Enforcement
Dear Mr. Ohr,
Would you be so kind and please send me the name of your wife?
Thank you very much
At the begging of next week | will come back to you with organization details
Have a great day
Sandra
From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) [mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov]

Sentv: Friday, January 22, 2016 2:51 PM
To: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr.



mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov
mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov

Subject: Re: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law Enforcement
Dear Sandra,

Thank you very much. It looks like a wonderful program! | am very much looking forward to the
seminar. Many thanks to you and Mr Zeman for being so gracious about accommodating my wife on
this trip.

| look forward to seeing you soon.

Bruce

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 22, 2016, at 8:45 AM, Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr.

Dear Sirs,

In attachment please find out the itinerary of your stay in Czech Republic.
| have included the official program of the conference also.

Dear Mr. Ohr, Mr. Zeman would be delighted if your wife will attend all the activities which are in the
itinerary.

Dear Mr. Lytle, accommodation is arranged in properties which belong to the Ministry of Justice and
Ministry of Interior.

Please, should anything not be clear, or in case of questions, please feel free to get back to me at any
time.

| wish you have a great day and weekend.
Sandra

Sandra Svecova Prouzova
Speaker of foreign affairs

Supreme Public Prosecutor's Office
Jezuitska 4, 660 55, Brno
Czech Republic

Pho

ne:
Mail:
Web: hitp://www.nsz.c

<socialprogramEN.doc>
<Fighting Corruption in American Criminal Justice and Law Enforcement.doc>




Document ID: 0.7.17531.5433

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>
To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 20JAN16 - Ref: [(8)I(9)]
Date: Mon Jan 04 2016 17:25:52 EST

Attachments: (IO -rof

From: ltinerary-NoReply@CWTSatoTravel.com [mailto:ltinerary-NoReply@CWTSatoTravel.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 5:07 PM

To: Howell, Bonnie L. (OCDETF); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: ITINERARY ONLY - OHR BRUCE G - Travel Date: 20JAN16 - Ref: [{$)I(&)]

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

Carilson . |
Wagonlit  Satdlravel.

el

g

Trip on Jan 20, 2016

Your Itinerary

Locator:

Date:Jan 04, 2016

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

FEEEEREEREREETEREE R E R R R Rk R R ek

Wednesday, January 20, 2016

Confirmation Em

.l Flight UNITED AIRLINES 1566

DEPARTURE

WASHINGTON/DULLES

5:00 PM, Jan 20, 2016

Status Confirmed

Class Coach Class - T
Duration 05:05 (Non-stop)

Equipment
Meal Service
Frequent Flyer

Boeing 737-800
Food For Purchase
(b)(6)

Motes ARR-TERMINAL 1

ARRIVAL
MEXICO CITY, MEXICO
9:05 PM, Jan 20, 2016

Friday, January 22, 2016 Confirmation [BIGI
.l Flight UNITED AIRLINES 1567

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

MEXICO CITY, MEXICO WASHINGTON/DULLES

10:05 AM, Jan 22, 2016

Status Confirmed
Class Coach Class - T
Duration 04:05 (Non-stop)

Equipment
Meal Service
Frequent Flyer

Notes DEP-TERMINAL 1

Food For Purchase

Name Invoice / Ticket / Date

Form of Payment: (&

GENERAL INFORMATION

Airbus Industrie 320

UsSD 468.00

3:10 PM, Jan 22, 2016

Base Tax 1 Tax 2 Tax 3 Total
35.60US 5.50YC 88.20XT 597.30
Total Amount 597.30

e e s e oo sk ke ok o ok s e ke obe sk e ke sk ol ok ok i el sk ke sl e sk ok sk ok koo Sk kokololokokokoR ok iokok

FEXEXEFXTO BOOK RESERVATIONS ONLINE PLEASE VISIT**¥**xx

........ THANK YOU FOR USING CWTSATOTRAVEL .......
...... YOUR REFERENCE CODE IS [(G}IG);



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

**xxIF INTERNATIONAL 800 NUMBER DOES NOT WORK PLEASE***
Faxdkkk CALL COLLECT TO 210-877-3337 ***dxaciokokokokkx
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

3k 3K 3K 5K 3K 5k 3K 5K >k 3k 3K 5K 3K 3K 3K 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 5k 3K 5k K 5K 3K K 3K 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 5k K 5k K 3k 3K 3K 3K K 5K K 5K K 5k >k 5k Kk Kk

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

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 4:26 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Turkey blackmailing DIT to get Gulen?

"Newsweek’s report says by detaining Trump's business associates. Erdogan is essentially trying to blackmail him
to get Gilen extradited.”

http:/fwww.aol. com/article/news/2016/12/13/report-turkish-government-may-trying-leverage-president-elect-trump-
arresting-business-partner/21627141/

http:/fwww_newsweek com/2016/12/23/danald-trump-foreign-business-deals-jeopardize-us-531140 html

“....The day of the U.S. election. the news site The Hill published an article by Lieutenant General Michael T. Flynn.
who has since been named as Trump's national security adviser. “The forces of radical Islam derive their ideology
from radical clerics like Gilen, who is running a scam,” Flynn wrote. “We should not provide him safe haven.... It is
imperative that we remember who our real friends are.” (Flynn. who runs a consulting firm hired by a company with
links to the Turkish government, seems unaware that radical Islamic groups like the Islamic State, or ISIS, are more
likely to decapitate someone like Giilen.)

That article, according to the financier with contacts in the Turkish government, led Erdogan and his associates to
believe a Trump administration would not demand more evidence to justify deporting Gilen. So, almost immediately,
Erdogan stopped condemning Trump and instead voiced support for him. The day after the U.S. election, Turkish
Prime Minister Binali Yildirim issued a statement directly linking his country's good wishes for Trump with its desire
to get Gilen back. “We congratulate Mr. Trump. | am openly calling on the new president from here about the urgent
extradition of Fethullah Giilen, the mastermind, executor and perpetrator of the heinous July 15 coup attempt, who
lives on U.S. soil.”

In a telephone call that same day with Erdogan. Trump passed on compliments to the Turkish president from a
senior official with his company's business pariner on the Istanbul project, whom the president-elect was reporied to
have called “a close friend.” The official, Mehmet Ali Yalcindag, is the son-in-law of Dogan Holding owner Aydin
Dogan and was instrumental in the development of the Trump complex in Turkey. That Trump delivered messages
from his business partner to Erdogan has been reported in numerous media outlets in Turkey, including some
closely tied to the government, and has not been denied by Turkish officials or the Trump transition team.

According to the Middle Eastern financier with contacts in the Erdogan administration, Trump's casual praise of a
member of the Dogan family prompted Erdogan to believe this relationship might give him leverage over the president-
elect. In the past, Erdogan has placed enormous pressure on the Dogan Group, which owns media operations that
have been critical of him, by imposing a $2.5 billion tax fine and calling for supporters to boycott its newspapers and
television stations. Then, just weeks after hearing Trump's kind words about his Dogan business partner, Erdogan
lashed out at the Turkish company again.

On December 1, authorities detained Barbaros Muratogl, a 28-year veteran of Dogan who was the company's
representative to Ankara. His alleged crime? Maintaining links to the movement led by Giilen, thus connecting the
Dogan executive to the attempted coup. In response, Dogan shares fell 8.6 percent. (The purported evidence against
Muratogl: public accusations from an editor at a newspaper owned by a company that competes with Dogan.)

Once again, follow the dominoes as they tip over. Erdogan is frustrated in his efforts to grab Giilen; Trump praises a
Turkish executive who works with his business partner there, Dogan. A few weeks later, a senior Dogan executive is
detained on threadbare allegations. If Erdogan’s government puts more pressure on the company that's paying
millions of dollars to Trump and his children, revenue flowing from the tower complex in Istanbul could be cut off.
That means Erdogan has leverage with Trump, who will soon have the power to get Gilen extradited. The financier
with contacts in the Turkish government explained the dynamic to Newsweek: “Erdogan has something he believes
Trump wants, and Trump has someone Erdogan desperately wants ™ __.."
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2016 7:03 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Notes

from 2009

Aleksandr Torshin. Public Relations Specialist’ Patriotic Politician

Among Russian politicians offering solutions to conflict in the North Caucasus, Senator Aleksandr
Porfirvevich Torshin stands out. As head of the Cancasus Commission and former lead in the investigation of
the 2003 (?) terrorist attack on a school in Beslan, North Ossetia. Torshin has experience on the region and has
offered sohitions focused on further integrating the North Cancasus into Russia. Research into his political
connections. ideological stance and possible financial interests reveals a man who has performed public-
relations functions for two presidents and has maintained a “leftist-patriotic” political convictions
while adapting his party affiliation to prevailing winds.

Does he have political connections providing clout to carry out his plans? Currently his main patron
appears to be his boss, Federation Council Speaker Sergey Mironov. A LOOK AT HIS CAREER
SUGGESTS THAT. Rather than adherning to a particular political clan, Torshin has loyally served
several administrations, adapting to prevailing political winds.

B He joined the Communist Party before the age of 20 and was entrusted with teaching jobs at a
prestigious law school and at the Central Committee’s Academy of Social Sciences.

° In 1990 Gorbachev tapped him, as one of the country’s few political scientists, to handle relations with
political parties and social movements in the new multi-party system.

° Torshin continued this public relations work after the breakup of the Soviet Union, serving as ©__ for
relations with political parties and social movements™ for Yeltsin's Presidential Administration, the
Council of Ministers, and the Central Bank [DATES]. He happened to be out of town during two
major public relations failures, the 1991 putsch and Yeltsin's 1993 confrontation with parliament.

@ He served as deputy head of the Agency for Restructuring Credit Organizations, a state corporation for
helping troubled banks founded in March 1999. In naming him_ Russian Federal Property Fund chief

and presidents Yeltsin and Putin entrusted Torshin with sensitive information

and financial flows.

O Torshin gained a Senate seat in 2001 on the coattails of Mari El republic governor Leonid Markelov,
whom he identified as a promising politician and helped into office. Markelov was a member of the
nationalist Liberal Democratic party at the time, and Torshin’s support for him may have been
opportunistic. as he had correctly predicted the LDPR s rising popularity in and and may
have wanted to ride this wave.

. His main patron today appears to be his boss, Federation Council Speaker Sergey Mironov. Though
technically in different parties--Mironov heads the leftist loyal opposition party Just Russia while Torshin
belongs to the ruling United Russia party-- their leflist-patriotic stance is similar.

. His being entrusted with pedagogical and public-relations work, and his long survival through different
administrations, suggest possible KGB/FSB ties.
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What is his political orientation?

Torshin has held leadership posts in leftist-patriotic groups.
---Conservative-patriotic

---Eurasianist.

What is the Caucasus Commission?

The public relations angle is evident in his Caucasus Commission: it is subordinate the Federation Council’s
for Relations with regional Legislatures

Other members naturally inchide representatives

Other notable members

Dzhab

Kostoyev
Does he have financial interests?

Research on Financial interests failed to vield clear evidence
On the assumption that Torshin’s proposed state corporation Kav
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2016 6:54 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: How Russian Hackers Can Blackmail Donald Trump—and the GOP

http:/fwww thedailybeast. com/articles/2016/12/10/how-russian-hackers-can-blackmail-donald-trump-and-the-gop_htmi

If it is true that the Russians hacked the Republican National Committee as well as the DNC, then their power over
POTUS potentially knows few bounds.

Michael Weiss

Kimberly Dozier
121016 8:50PMET

Former and current U.S. national security officials and experts say that if it is true that the Russian government
possesses documents belonging to the Republican National Committee, Donald Trump's incoming administration
may be the most compromised in U.S_ history.

A senior U.S. administration official confirmed to The Daily Beast that the CIA believes the Russians hacked the
RNC. He spoke anonymously because he was not authorized to discuss the matter publicly.

On Friday, Dec. 9, The New York Times reported that hackers connected to two separate Russian security services
allegedly broke into the computer systems of the RNC. but chose not to disclose the digital contents of those
systems, in marked contrast to the gradual release. via WikiLeaks, of emails belonging to the Democratic National
Committee throughout the spring and summer.

As a result, the report said U.S. intelligence agencies concluded with “high confidence” that the Kremlin's motive in
these cyberattacks was to get Trump elected, not just do harm to his rival Hillary Clinton or undermine American
democracy, as the agencies had previously concluded with only “confidence,” when they announced concermns over

Russian interference in October. One senior U.S. official told the Washington Post for its own story on the
matter, “It is the assessment of the intelligence community that Russia's goal here was to favor one candidate over
the other, to help Trump get elected ”

“There's a real revolt going on,” said a former intelligence officer of the CIA leaks, citing discussions with former
colleagues. “They don't like [National Security Adviser nominee Michael] Flynn and they hate Trump's guts. This is
their whole life's work being thrown out the door. They feel like the whole intelligence committee is on probation.”
The ex-spy spoke anonymously because he was not authorized to discuss the agency's internal anguish publicly.
The DNC hacks, it is widely believed, were perpetrated by two independent organs of Russian intelligence. First,

COZY BEAR, a hacker working for the FSB. the domestic intelligence arm, broke into the Committee’s servers in
mid-2015. Around the same time FANCY BEAR, a hacker affiliated with the GRU, Russia's military intelligence
agency, also penetrated the servers. To drum up plausible deniability, the haul from these hacks was then sent to
WikiLeaks and uploaded by two suspected cut-outs of Moscow, “Guccifer 2.0 and a newish website called
DCLeaks.com.

The White House and Congress were informed by the Central Intelligence Agency and Mational Security Agency
that the Russian officials responsible for both the RNC and DNC breaches were identified, according to the Times,
although their names have not been publicized.

“[CIA director] John Brennan does believe the Russians are behind it,” said ret. Col. Tony Shaffer, who briefed Trump

National Security Advisor Michael Flynn this past week at Trump Tower. “He did brief the senate on his belief that
the Russians were involved, but he did not provide any specific evidence. My understanding is the data provided was
only of opinion in nature, not details of specific attacks. The American people are owed an answer, but my
understanding is they are never going to get an answer because there's no basic data to back up the allegation.”
said Shaffer, who is a member of the New York-based London Center for Policy Research where Flynn is a fellow.
House Homeland Security Committee Chairman Mike McCaul told Politico during the election he'd informed Trump
that Russia was attemotina to influence the elections.
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“Now he hasn't had the briefing | had, but | made it clear that in my judgment it was a nation-state,” McCaul said in
October. His office declined to comment on the matter Saturday.

The CIA also declined to comment Saturday.

“The Russians hacked our democratic institutions and sought to interfere in our elections and sow discord,” said
House intelligence committee Ranking Member Adam Schiff (D-CA) Saturday, citing the Director of MNational
Intelligence James Clapper's public statement. "Sadly, in this effort the Russians were spectacularly successful.
One would also have to be willfully blind not to see that these Russian actions were uniformly damaging to
Secretary Clinton and helpful to Donald Trump. | do not believe this was coincidental or unintended.”

Schiff would not confirm that the CIA specifically believes Russia was behind the hacking related to the election. The
DNI is charged with marshaling the total view of the 16 intelligence agencies his department oversees.

An official close to Clapper pointed out that he has brought uncomfortable, unwelcome news to the Obama White
House before, including the assessment that ISIS was rising— though not delivered as forcefully as then DIA-
director Flynn thought it should have been. Clapper also told the White House more recently that the Syrian regime
was using chemical weapons on the battlefield, despite a much-heralded deal negotiated by Russia where Syria
supposedly gave up all of its chemical weapons stockpile in return for avoided bombing by the U.S. The official
spoke anonymously because he was not allowed to discuss the sensitive communications between Clapper and the
Obama White House publicly.

In a joint bipartisan statement issued on Sunday, Dec. 11, U.S. Senators John McCain (R-AZ), Chairman of the
Senate Committee on Armed Services, Lindsey Graham (R-SC), Member of the Senate Committee on Armed
Semvices, Charles E. Schumer (D-NY). Senate Democratic Leader-elect, and Jack Reed (D-Rl), Ranking Member of
the Senate Committee on Armed Services wrote: “For years. foreign adversaries have directed cyberattacks at
America's physical, economic, and military infrastructure. while stealing our intellectual property. Mow our
democratic institutions have been targeted. Recent reports of Russian interference in our election should alarm every
American."

Get The Beast In Your Inbox!

Daily DigestStart and finish your day with the top stories from The Daily Beast.
Cheat SheetA speedy, smart summary of all the news you need to know (and nothing you don't).
By clicking "Subscribe,” you agree to have read the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy

Trump's transition team is having none of these revelations. Having senally denied or downplayed Russia's
involvement in steering the U.S. election, the team issued an unsigned statement casting doubt on the competence
of the very intelligence establishment the president-elect will inherit to help him run the country in a month and a
half. “These are the same people that said Saddam Hussein had weapons of mass destruction.” the statement
read. “The election ended a long time ago in one of the biggest Electoral College victories in history. It's now time to
move on and 'Make America Great Again.”

“We need a new election,” said Bob Baer, a former CIA operative who himself used to interfere in the affairs of
foreign governments. “This is a constitutional crisis. It's unprecedented. If the CIA had hacked and steered a
democratic election in a foreign country, say France or Germany, that country would demand a new election. No
question,” he said in an interview.

Baer said that he agrees with Trump in the sense that. once Trump is in charge, the Agency may bend to his
wishes—which makes the airing of the evidence the agency has imperative before December 19th when the
Electoral College is set to certify Trump's presidency. “We cant wait until after he becomes president and has a
political appointee decide whether the evidence we have on the Russians is legit or not.”

In essence, Moscow's security organs could now be in possession of what the KGB used to call kompromat —
compromising personal material — on Trump and his staff. which could then be used to blackmail them into doing
Russia's bidding.

The mere possibility that Putin now knows the secrets of the RNC and the inner workings of the victorious party of
the 2016 election is bound to color U.S -Russian relations for the next four years, regardless or whether or not those
secrets are in any way scandalous. Any perceived tilt by Washington toward Russia. or any accommodation struck
with the Kremlin on the ongoing wars in Syria or Ukraine can now be interpreted as quid pro quo for Putin's keeping
silent on what's he got on the sitting commander-in-chief or the latter's inner circle.

Tom Nichols, a professor of national security affairs at the U.S. Maval War College, told The Daily Beast,
representing his personal views and not those of the War College:"The worst possibility is that the Russians are
holding back what they've stolen from the RNC because it's valuable enough to keep in reserve until the president-
elect is sworn in. This is a frankly terrifying possibility.”

Michols has been an outspoken “Never Trump” Republican and written numerous articles explaining why he thinks
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the president-elect is unfit for office. The Trump transition team’'s response to the Times bombshell only solidified
that view. “Their answer is to ‘'mave on,’ which might be a sensible thing to say to political opponents who didn't like
the outcome of the election. but it is a unimaginable answer in the face of an open Russian attack on the U.S.
political system. The Russians have made it clear they have no intention of ‘'moving on.' and no amount of hand-
waving will change that.”

Trump had campaigned beyond a platform of being in favor of improving relations with Russia, and has often taken to
praising Putin personally, comparing his leadership style favorably to that of Barack Obama and casting doubt on
the Russian government’s well-documented human-rights abuses. including allegations of the Kremlin having
ordered the murder of dissidents and muckraking journalists. Trump also denied that Russia had any role in the_
downing of the MH17 in July 2014 in the skies above east Ukraine, despite independent international investigations
saying that a Russian-imported missile was used to shoot down the commercial airliner. He has also said that
Crimeans wanted to be annexed by Russia while denying that Russia had invaded Ukraine.

And then there's the fact that Trump's rumored favorite for Secretary of State, Exxon Mobil CEO Rex Tillerson, once
received Russia's Order of Friendship award from Putin himself.

A former CIA operative stationed in Moscow during the height of the Cold War said that it was too soon to tell how
Langley came to the conclusion that Trump was Putin’s favored candidate. “They're ascribing motives to the
Russians, but I'd like to see the evidence. In committee meetings and review sessions that go over this kind of
thing. it's a circumstantial point to say ‘they did it because of x or y.' In the absence of an intercept or of extremely
reliable sources — more than one — you're making an inference that one could quibble with *

As to what kompromat might do to Trump's decision-making, the former operative says it may not carry much
weight at all.

“You're making an assumption that Trump will respond to kompremat and not to something else, such as his
business interests in Russia. He clearly has a blind spot on the country. You can be manipulated by the Chekists in
many ways,” the source said, using the catch-all term for Russia spies, “not just through blackmail. We also don't
know what is in the RNC emails.”

Or. for that matter, who will ultimately be affected by them.

The DNC hacks led to the resignation of then-chairperson Debbie Wasserman-Schultz but it is entirely unclear if
they really were the decisive factor that swayed the election in Trump's favor. Other analysts have pointed to
Clinton's exceedingly poor outreach to white working-class voters in battleground states such as Ohio, Michigan
and Pennsylvania, all of which Trump won by narrow margins. Others have also argued that FBI Director James
Comey's eleventh-hour letter notifying Congress that the investigation into Hillary Clinton's email server was still
active did more to damage the Democratic nominee's chances just before voters went to the polls, than did anything
contained in the DNC emails, or in campaign chairman John Podesta’s personal correspondence.

Andrei Soldatov, co-author of Red Web, a book about Russia's cybersecurity and use of the Internet to silence
dissent, thinks that the likelier target of Mascow is not Trump but rather his now powerful party. “| doubt there can
be any kompromat on Trump which can hurt him,” Soldatov said. "But the Republican Party is a different story.”
For Soldatov, the threatened publication of documents confirming rumors or alleged ties between Trump's cabinet
picks and the Russian government could be a useful tool to keep the administration in check. "Remember the story
about a former Defense Intelligence Agency chief giving interviews to [Russian state propaganda channel] RT and
being paid for that?” Soldatov said, referring to Flynn, who is now Trump's national security advisor. It would be bad
enough simply to produce documentary evidence confirming things we already knew.”

A former Russian spymaster agrees with that assessment.

Oleg Kalugin was a KGB general in charge of operations in the United States: he also ran the First Chief
Directorate’s K Branch, or arm of counterintelligence, which got up to the very sort of dirty tricks, or “active
measures,” that state hacking of a political party amounts to. “In the old days, in my time, we relied on human
efforts: penetration, handling, manipulating people from the inside,” Kalugin told The Daily Beast, noting that he
wasn't personally convinced the DNC and RNC hacks were done by the Russian government and not by “individual
actors.”

MNevertheless, Kalugin allowed that if the FSB and GRU were responsible and Putin was now sitting on crucial
information about various GOP officials it would be reckless and dangerous to try and blackmail the White House
directly. High-level officials. such as cabinet secretaries, have rarely been cultivated as spies or informants of
Moscow. owing to what Kalugin characterizes as “potential repercussions.”

Middle and lower-cadre officials in the State Department or military-industrial complex are deemed easier and better
marks for the spooks.

In this hypothetical, a heretofore semi-anonymous RNC staffer who may have written something professionally or
personally damaging to himself is likelier to find himself approached by a Russian operative and offered a chance to
switch sides than a member of the National Security Council.

“Just one man can destroy everything,” Kalugin said. "He doesn't have to be the president.”
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 8:50 AM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Fwd: More depressing Ukraine news

—Original Message—
From: Nellie Ohr [
To: thomas firestone <thomas firestone@bakermckenzie.com=
Sent: Tue, Dec 6, 2016 8:49 am

Subject: More depressing Ukraine news

Witaj, Tom!

Just to ruin your day, | wanted to make sure you've seen this story (excerpts pasted below).
Hope all is well otherwise!

~Nellie

Pierre Vaux

Blood And Gold: Smuggling And Murder In Ukraine’s Grey Zone

December 5. 2016
http-/fwww interpretermag com/blood-and-gold-smugaling-and-murder-in-ukraines-grey-zone/

[Some excerpts]

........This de-facto border Ukraine shares with a lawless proxy non-state runs through devastated and heavily-
depopulated tracts of land, dominated by warlords and gangsters. It is a haven for criminality...._ To combat
smuggling, the Ukrainian authorities created a system of what they called *mobile groups™ — small. mixed teams,
consisting of personnel from the military, the Ukrainian Security Service (SBU), the State Fiscal Senvice, the State
Border Service and civilian volunteers.....

[Sept 2015 near Schastye a mobile group was blown up]....

While some media outlets were swift to blame the killings on Russia-backed forces — a plausible assumption given
the proximity of the incident to the front line, some commentators, including Yuriy Biryukav, an adviser to President
Petro Poroshenko, suspected that the mobile group had been betrayed.....[One of those killed. Galushchenko, had
earlier said of similar attacks]....."/ think there are cnminals among either the 92nd Brigade or the border
guards..... Two weeks before his death, Galuschenko visited his daughter in Kiev, and told her: “We've come across
something really big, kid.” Later, just two days before his death, he rang her and said: “In a couple of weeks we will
get the upper hand on the whole smuggling trade.” ___.

In May Heorgiy Tuka. who had been dismissed as Lugansk governor by President Poroshenko a few days earlier,
told Hromadske TV that people in “the highest offices” were “managing and shielding” smuggling rackets on the front
line.....

Rodion Shaovkoshytnyi. leader of the mabile group deployed near Verkhnyetoretskoye that was threatened on video.
has said that there were repeated instances of collaboration between members of the SBU and some military
personnel in protecting smuggling activities. In particular, his claims concern certain members of the Interior
Ministry's Dnipro-1 regiment.

Shovkoshytnyi wrote in June this yvear about the smuggling trade in the village of Novoluganskoye, northeast of
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separatist-held Gorlovka. According to the Ukrainian government, the village is under Kiev's control, however the
streets are effectively controlled by Russia-backed fighters and there are no Ukrainian checkpoints in the
settlement. As a result, the village has become a thoroughfare for smugglers as they can legally travel to

the “government-controlled™ village without having to pass through any frontier checkpoints.

Shavkoshytniy said:

“If problems arise, an SBU colonel arrives immediafely with fwo feams of troops from Dnipro-1, headed by a cerfain
Gotsman. He's been involved in this for more than a year already. He has a business in Bakhmut [formerly
Artyomovsk]. Lives in Dnipropefrovsk. The SBU know him very well. Last summer they caught him with a huge
cache of weapons from Debaltsevo. And nothing. As normal.”

....The corruption was most prolific among the local “territorial” structures of the SBU. who are enmeshed in the local
rackets that have origins predating the outbreak of the war......

Last month, the Russian investigative journalist Yulia Polukhina wrote an astenishingly detailed report on the
smuggling trade in the Lugansk region for Novaya Gazela. (hitps://www.novayagazeta ru/articles/2016/10/24/70277-
vlastvzyala-kontrabanda) In particular. Polukhina discusses the smuggling of gold and silver jewelry, manufactured
at the Agat plant in separatist-held Rovenki, into Ukrainian government-controlled territory.

The plant was owned by one Aleksandr Rak, a former gangster, councilor and member of Viktor Yanukovych's Party
of Regions. Rak, who enthusiastically supported the Russkiy Mir movement and maintained his own large security
apparatus after going into legitimate business. disappeared in early 2014 after a power struggle with local Cossack
paramilitaries, leaving his wife in charge of Agat.

The jewelry seized by the border guards near Stanitsa Luganskaya last August bore the hallmarks of the Agat
plant.._.

he -Chief Military Prosecutor. Anatoliy Matios, told Bobrovnikov in January that the scheme in the Schastye area
was just “the tip of the iceberg.” According to Matios, investigators had uncovered a transnational criminal operation,
involving the delivery of drugs from Asia to Europe. via the occupied regions of the Donbass, claiming “we know all of
the logistics.”. .

But mast baffling of all was the Military Prosecutor's Office’'s declaration that, despite having reached the conclusion
that Ukrainian senicemen were responsible, they had “sent a formal request for international legal assistance to the
Russian Federation.”

That seems like an incredibly remote prospect while the two countries are engaged in an undeclared war. Until such
assistance is received. the case appears to be on the back burner_____

several key figures involved in both the smuggling operations and the effort to curb them have met premature deaths
in recent months.

On September 18 of this year, the deputy head of the Ukrainian Presidential Administration, Andriy Taranov, died in
a freak accident while riding a water scooter on the Dnieper river in Kiev. Taranov is believed to have been closely
involved in overseeing the formation of the mobile groups and the wider fight against smuggling......

That same month, Yevgeny Zhilin, former commander of a separatist paramilitary unit, was shot dead in a Moscow
restaurant. Russia's Kommersant reported that Zhilin's death was likely linked to a dispute over fuel smuggling on
the front line in the Donbass. Polukhina found that Zhilin had been managing gas stations in the occupied territories
that were owned by Sergei Kurchenko, a businessman and MP with close links to Yanukovych, who himself died in
July this year, apparently having fallen from his horse.

Then, at the beginning of October. a Russian militant, Armen Bagiyan. nicknamed Bagi. was killed near the village
of Zhyoltoye, ...

According to Polukhina's sources, Bagiyan was in charge of smuggling operations in this area, in particular the
trade of gold and silver to and from the Agat factory. ...

The criminal trade along the front line not only enriches warlords and gangsters on the occupied side of the frontier,
but it also compromises some of the troops defending the Ukrainian lines and their superiors, damaging Ukraine's
national security.

Secondly the introduction of Ukraine's troops to the smuggling trade can do nothing but harm to the longerterm
prospects of the fight against corruption. Nor does the apparent complicity of some within higher positions help.
But worst of all is the damage to the authority of Ukraine's judicial and law-enforcement systems._.. justice is
demonstrative rather than effective_ If murder and treason can go unpunished, then what hope is there for wider
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reform? The resulting lawlessness or besprede/ (literally “boundlessness”) is by far the greatest obstacle facing
Ukraine in its path to escaping the corrupt post-Soviet realm.
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: FW: ODAG Holiday Party

Location: ) , Washington DC 20003-[(9()]
Start: Friday, December 16, 2016 6:30 PM

End: Friday, December 16, 2016 9:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Required Attendees: Nellie Ohr

-—-0Original Appointment——-

From: Magil, Joshua (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2006 12:01 PM

To: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG); Atwell, Tonya (ODAG); Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG); Brown, Angela M. (ODAG); Cardwell,
Christine (ODAG]; Dix, Melanie (ODAG); Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG); Powell, SeLena Y
(ODAG); Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Aminfar, Amin (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG);
Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG); Bruck, Andrew ). (ODAG); Childs, Heather G. (ODAG); Conley, Danielle (ODAG); Doumas,
Alexandra (ODAG); Ferber, Scott (ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Gebremariam, Helam (ODAG); Geise, lohn (ODAG);
Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Grooms, Daniel (ODAG); Hackworth, Nekia (ODAG); Hulsey, G. Scott (ODAG); Lan, Iris
(ODAG); Michalic, Mark (ODAG); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); Prober, Raphael {(ODAG); Raj, Kiran (ODAG); Sorgente, Natalia
(ODAG); Steinberg, Jill E. (ODAG); Tomney, Brian (ODAG); Uriarte, Carlos (QDAG); Weedn, Victor (ODAG); Woods, Rae
(ODAG); York, lemma (ODAG); Iverson, Dena W. (OPA); Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG); Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG);
Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Subject: ODAG Holiday Party

When: Friday, December 16, 2016 6:30 PM-5:00 PM ( UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (us & Canadaj.

Where:[DIG] , Washington DC 20003-{(91)]

CONFIRMED: 2016 ODAG Holiday Party

Please RSVP for you/guest to Josh Mogil (via email) by Monday 12/5.

Friday, December 16 at 6:30pm

I ([0 N <" ington D.C.

Significant others are mostwelcome.
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2016 ODAG Holiday Party

Frcday Decarmnbesr 10 ot 6 30 PM
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: OAG/ODAG/OASG 2016 Holiday Reception Invitation - December 14 @
4pm, rm 5111

Attachments: 2016Holidaylnvitation.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Interested?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Powell, SelLena Y (ODAG)" <spowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: November 30, 2016 at 1:56:52 PM EST

To: "Aminfar, Amin (ODAG)" <amaminfar@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Atwell, Tonya (ODAG)"
<toatwell@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)"

<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Bonilla, Armando (ODAG)"

<abonilla@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)"

<wbrinkley@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG)"

<ebrownlee@|md.usdoj.gov>, "Brown, Angela M. (ODAG)"

<ambrown@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Bruck, Andrew J. (ODAG)"

<ajbruck@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Cardwell, Christine (ODAG)"

zccardwell@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Chandler, Adam (ODAG)"

<achandler@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Childs, Heather G. (ODAG)"

<hchilds@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Conley, Danielle (ODAG)" <daconley@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Dix,
Melanie (ODAG)" «<mdix@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Doumas, Alexandra (ODAG)"
<aldoumas@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Ferber, Scott (ODAG)" <scferber@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Gamble,
Nathaniel (ODAG)" <nagamble@md.usdoj.gov>, "Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)"
<tagauhar@md.usdoj.gov>, "Gebremariam, Helam (ODAG)"
<hegebremariam@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Geise, John (ODAG)"

<jogeise@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG)"

<agelber@md.usdoj.gov>, "Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)"

<AGoldsmith@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Grooms, Daniel (ODAG)"

<dagrooms@|md.usdoj.gov>, "Hackworth, Nekia (ODAG)"
<nhackworth2@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)"
<chenderson@jmd.usdoj.gov=>, "Lan, Iris (ODAG)" <irlan@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Michalic, Mark
(ODAG)" <mmichalic@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)"

<imogil@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Powell, SeLena Y
(ODAG)" <spowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Prober, Raphael (ODAG)"
<rprober@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Schools, Scott (ODAG)" <sschools@jmd.usdoj.gov=, "Simms,
Donna Y. (ODAG)" <dsimms @jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Sorgente, Natalia (ODAG)"
<nsorgente@jmd.usdol.gov>, "Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)"
<mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Tomney, Brian (ODAG)"

<btomney@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Uriarte, Carlos (ODAG)" <curiarte@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Weedn,
Victor (ODAG)" <vweedn@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Woods, Rae (ODAG)"
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<nwoods@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "York, Jemma (ODAG)" <jyork@md.usdoj.gov>
Subject: OAG/ODAG/OASG 2016 Holiday Reception Invitation - December 14 @ 4pm,
rm 5111

ODAGers:
Attached is the invitation for the AG/DAG/ASG Holiday party on December 14.

Spouses/significant others are welcomed. Please RSVP names to Josh not OAG, NLT early next
week. We will provide an ODAG master list.

Let us know if you have questions. Thanks

From: OAGRSVP

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Powell, SeLena Y (ODAG) <spowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gunn, Currie (OAAG)
<cgunn@imd.usdoji.gov>

Subject: 2016 Holiday Reception

Ladies.

Please forward to vour staff. Thanks.
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Please join ws

Ftosted by
(ttowney General Lovetta €. Lynch

Co-frasts
Deputy Uttorney General Sally Q. Yates

to be field on

Wednesday, Decembier 14, 2016
From 4:00 p.m. te 6:00 p.m.

RSV by neon Menday, Decembien 12 Department of Justice
te OAGRSVP@usdej.gou Roem 5111
o 202-514-7738

Guests are requested to use entrance at the
Corner of Tenth Street and Constitution Uvenue, N.UW.
Jnvitation to be Presented Upen uival-Neon-Transferabile
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THE JUDICIAL ISSUE

December 2016 Newsletter

Letter from the Executive (]
Director

The CEELI Institute has long been a
leader in innovative and effective judicial
programming. We continue to work with
judges from around the world, through
programs designed to promote judicial
independence, strengthen judicial
‘accountability and improve judicial
performance. We also provide a unique
venue to foster judicial exchanges and
‘engagement, in a safe, comfortable and
neutral setting at our headquarters in
‘Prague. As a result of our almost two
‘decades or work, the CEELI Institute
maintains deep connections with the
judiciaries of the region and beyond.

Christopher Lefmann (Executive
Director, CEEL! Institute), Hon.
Lidija Nedslkova (President of the
Supreme Court, Macedenia), Hon.
1 Branko Hrvatin (President of the
Supreme Court, Croatia)

Head More
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NGOs as Judiclal
Watchdogs: A New
Report and
Recommendations

The CEELI Institute is
gratified to have
participated in the
preparation of a landmark
-effort to promote and
define the role of NGOs in

monitoring court
proceedings and the
function of the judiciary.
The final project report,
NGOs and the Judiciary:
Watchdaog Activities,

Interactions, Collaboration,

and Communication, was
recently published by the
Warsaw based Polish NGO,
the Institute for Law and
‘Society (INPRIS).

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5862

Promoting Judicial Independence
in Central and Eastern Europe

As part of our continuing engagement
with the judiciaries from across the
Central and East European region, the
CEEL! Institute recently co-sponsored an
event, in cooperation with the Supreme
Court of Macedonia addressing the
ongoing challenges to judicial
independence across the region—both
within and without the EU. The program,
held in late October, at Lake Ohrid,
drew over 70 participants, including
judges from Albania, Bosnia and
Hercegovina, Croatia, Georgia, Kosovo,
Lithuania, Poland, Serbia and Slovenia.
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Providing a
Comfortable Space for
Judicial Exchange: US

and Pakistani Judges
Meet at CEELI

Prague continues to
provide a safe, secure,
convenient, comfortable
and affordable locale for
international judicial
exchanges. Earlier this fall,
the CEELl Institute was
del:ght:ed to host our first-

mvvar avrhamas hatoaan tha
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Supporting the
Croatian Judiciary:
Facilitating Attention
to and Adoption of
European
Jurisprudence

In late September, the
CEELI Institute was again be
‘able to support the efforts
of the Croatian Judiciary as
it grapples with challenges
related to the
independence and

of which continue to be
under challenge in the
region. Content of the
program was particularly
framed around Opinion No.
18 of Consultative Council
of European Judges (CCJE)
addressing “the position of
the judiciary and its
relation with other powers
of state in a modern
democracy.” Discussions
were further augmented by
reference to relevant case
decisions of the European
Court of Human Rights and
‘the concepts of impartiality
and independence
articulated and defined
therein. Such discussions
are particularly relevant in
the region, as working level
judges are not, contrary to
common assumption, well
versed in the broader
jurisprudence of the EU or
‘the COE, or its application
and relevance to their daily
‘work.

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5862

Read More

TVCI CALNANYT USLWECH LHE
US Federal Judiciary and a
delegation from the Lahore
High Court (Punjab
Province), in Pakistan. The
program was jointly
sponsored by the US
Embassy in Islamabad
(INL), the US Department of
Justice (OPDAT) and the US
Federal Judicial Center,
bringing the judges
together for several days of
in-depth dialogue on
issues of case management
and court administration.

20180618-0000538
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Empowering Tunisian
Judges

The CEEU Institute is
continuing its long work
with the Tunisian judiciary,
now focusing on a selected
group of the most proactive
Jjudges from the sessions
conducted over the past
three years (2013~

2015). This new phase of
our engagement addresses
public trust in the
judiciary - a topic selected
by the judges themselves.
The participating judges
have prioritized several
aspects crucial for public

trust in the judiciary,
imrliudina ralatinnchin with
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the media, and greater
outreach and educational
programs for university and
high school students.




Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 5:31 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)
Subject: Kalashov updates

While looking up the latest war-scare headlines on znak com (which appears like a pretty independent publication
not a state-owned one)

| came across some Shakro and ROC and oligarch items

Materials from his file disappeared from the SKR offices—-esp. materials dealing with his takeover of some casinos
way back

Thousands of people came to the funeral of Rovshan Dzhaniyev (Lenkoranskiy) in Azerbaijan. He was one suspect
in the Usoyan killing.

Timchenko will be honorary consul of Serbia in Saint Petersburg

Guess that's it

I'm trying to close out of all my tabs so | can pick up [DIG]

—Nellie
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: RE: Invitation to The Day of German Unity Celebration

Cool! It goes til 10 so hopefully that won’t be a problem, but we can always cancel.

From: Nellie Ohr {(QKC]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 5:38 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Invitation to The Day of German Unity Celebration

I'm game! Depending on work schedule
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 9, 2016, at 5:20 PM, Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov> wrote:

From: .WASH POL2-100 Petersen, Monique (QXG)]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Invitation to The Day of German Unity Celebration

Good afternoon Mr. Ohr,

Attached please find an invitation from German Ambassador Peter Wittig and Mrs. Huberta von
Voss-Wittig to celebrate The Day of German Unity from 7:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. on Wednesday,
October 5, 2016, on the garden grounds of the Ambassador’'s Residence.

Please note that this invitation is non-transferable. RSVP by September 26 (acceptances only) at
unity@wash.diplo.de.

We hope you will be able to join us.

Sincerely,

Monigue Petersen

Assistant Attache

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany
4645 Reservoir Road, NW

Washington, DC 20007

www.germany.info

<image00l.jpg>

<image002.jpg><imagel03.jpg> <image004.jpg>
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<Invitation Garden Party pdf>
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Embassy
of the Federal Republic of Germany
Washington

The Ambassador of the Federal Republic of Germany
and Mrs. Huberta von Voss-Wittig

cordially invite you and a guest
to a garden party to celebrate

THE DAY
OF GERMAN UNITY

Wednesday, October 5,2016
7:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.

Ambassador’s Residence
Brandenburg Gate Entrance
1800 Foxhall Road, NW
Washington, DC 20007

RSVP by September 26 (acceptances only) at unity@wash.diplo.de
This invitation is non-transferable

Business Attire / Military Service Dress

No parking available on Embassy grounds

Please present this invitation and a photo ID at the entrance

3 from the 2016 Rio Olympic Games

25 ¢ GERMANY
L * TRADE & INVEST German Olympic athletes &
have been invited.
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: Travel Information: Minneapolis, MN - September 6-9, 2016
Attachments: image004.png; ATT00001.htm; image003.png; ATT00002.htm; Reservation

Confirmation {BIE)]
ATTO0003.htm

for The Hotel Minneapolis, Autograph Collection .msg;

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walczak, Debra (OCDETF)" [((DIG)]

Date: August 24, 2016 at 12:18:51 PM MST

To: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Ce: "Mchich, Lisa (OCDETF)" [DIG) , "Howell, Bonnie L. (OCDETF)"
(b)(6) , "Cardwell, Christine (ODAG)" <ccardwell@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Travel Information: Minneapolis, MN - September 6-3, 2016

Bruce,

Below is your travel information for the Opioid Crisis Conference in Minneapolis, MN —
September 6-9, 2016

Per Diem Rates for Minneapolis are:
Lodging: $140
M&IE: 564 per day/548 on travel days

Minnesota does not exempt federal employees on business travel from paying hotel taxes.

Confirmation Number: [(QIE]
Air
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Departure Date  From Ta Fare Type mc""“" ii"'" Vendor  LastUpdate g:""“ﬁ : -
-CA
t Tuesday,
Tuesday, Septerrber | Ronald Reagan | St Paul Intl Delts Air
06 201807:29pm | National (OCA} | (MSP} Gisiians [P R (ih gﬂ"fﬁ“*n
limited av silsbiity
-0G
; ; Tuesday,
Friday . Septermber St Psul Int Ronald Reagan American
09, 201607 10am | (NER Natonal(DCA) |Govinon-convact |ECONOMY 4745 |, ..~ [Augist2s,
fare limited 2016
svailability
Hotel:

The Hotel Minneapols. Autograph Collection
215 4th Street South
Minneapolis MN 55401

Phone: 612-340-2000

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards

Deb Walczak

FSA Data Anayst

OETF Executive Office

1331 Pennsylvania Ave NW , Suite 1060
Washington, DC 20530

Office : (TGO
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Autograph Collection Reservations

From: Autograph Collection Reservations

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:38 AM

To: Walczak, Debra (OCDETF)

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #{ for The Hotel Minneapolis, Autograph Collection

The Hotel Minneapolis, Autograph Collection

215 4th Street South . Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 USA

1-612-340-2000 Hotel Website Map & Directions Plan Your Stay

@ The Hotel Minneapolis, Autograph Collection
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Reservation Confirmation: (I

For BRUCE OHR

CHECK-IN DATE Tuesday, September 6, 2016 CHECK-OUT DATE Friday, September 9, 2016
CHECK-IN TIVE 03:00 PM CHECK-OUT TIME 12:00 PM

T —

Dear BRUCE OHR,

Your hotel reservation is confirmed and we look forward to welcoming you to The Hotel Minneapolis,
Autograph Collection. Each Autograph Collection hotel has been selected for its rich character and
uncommon details. A summary of your reservation is outlined below; please review it carefully and enjoy
your stay.

Sincerely,
The Hotel Minneapolis, Autograph Collection

Enhance Your Stay

Get Up to 35% off + 500 Marriott Rewards
Points
Book with Hertz & get exclusive discounts

Search Now

Download our app

Mobile Check-In & Out

Get to your room faster & know when your room is
ready

Download our app
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Room Details

ROOM TYPE (b)(6) - Link to Reservation

NUMBER OF RODMS 1

GUESTS PER ROOM 1 Adult

GUARANTEED METHOD Credit Card Guarantee, Master Card

SPECIAL REQUESTS

Room 1
Guaranteed
*1King Bed

Summary of Charges

RATES, TAXES & FEES ARE PER ROOM, PER NIGHT (USD)

Tuesday, September 6, 2016-Friday, September 9, 2016 3 nights 140.00 USD

Govt/military rate, federal government 1D required

ESTIMATED GOVERNMENT TAXES & FEES 18.78 USD
Total for stay (for all rooms) 476.34 USD
Other Charges

“ Valet parking, fee: 34 USD daily
* Multiple ramp and lot locations within three blocks of
hotel. Price varies by lot/ramp and time.

Rate and Cancellation Details

* Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in a rate change.

* You may cancel your reservation for no charge until Monday, September 5, 2016 (1 day[s] before arrival).

* Please note that we will assess a fee of 158.78 USD if you must cancel after this deadline.

If you have made a prepayment, we will retain all or part of your prepayment. If not, we will charge your
credit card.
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RATE GUARANTEE LIMITATION(S)

* Changes in taxes or fees implemented after booking will affect the total room price.

* Piease note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in a rate change.

Get Rewards With This Stay

Earn up to 4200 points and enjoy free in-room Wi-
Fi at participating hotels when you join Marriott
Rewards®. You'll earn member benefits every time
you book direct.

Join Marriott Rewards

Contact Us

Call 1-877-829-2429 in the US and Canada

Elsewhere, call our worldwide telephone
numbers.

DOWNLOAD MARRIOTT MOBILE APP

STAY CONNECTED

Privacy, Authenticity and Opting Out

Your pr s impc

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5825-000006

Earn 80,000 Bonus
Points!

Plus earn 5x points at
Marriott locations and enjoy
an annual free night.

Learn More

Additional Reservation Information available

Book Transportation,
Tours & More

iSeatz

Get great rates on local tours
& attractions

Book Now

Apple Store Google

tant to us Please visit our Privacy Statement for full details

20180618-0000724
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:20 AM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: FW: Bastille Day 2016 at the Embassy of France

Are you doing anything on Bastille Day?
Love, B

From: Ambassador of France to the United States [ mailto:eventkingdom@eventkingdom.com]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 12:07 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Bastille Day 2016 at the Embassy of France

Please find attached your personal invitation for the celebration of the French
National Day, on 14th of July at the Embassy of France.

To celebrate the French National Day
The Ambassador of France to the United States
Gérard Araud

requests the pleasure of the company of
Mr.and Mrs. Bruce Ohr

at a reception

on Thursday, July 14, 2016

at 5:15 PM
La Matson Frangacse Thes invitation s non-transferable
Embadssy of France Please Ro.v.p. by July 11, 2015
4101 Reservoir Road, N.W. Business Attire / Street Parking
Washington D.C. Blue Entrance
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This inwitation is from: Ambassador of France to the United States

For: Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Ohr

ay 2016 at the Embassy of France

Access event on the go: Get the iPhone app

Your link

Add eventkingdom@eventkingdom.com to your saddress book to ensure you receive all future emails from EventKingdom in your inbox
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 12:26 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: FW: Reminder: Martha's Table tomorrow

FYI for tomorrow

From: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 12:25 PM
To: Sorgente, Natalia (ODAG); Geise, John (ODAG); Atwell, Tonya (ODAG); Bruck, Andrew J. (ODAG); Ohr, Bruce
(ODAG); Aguilar, Rita (OAAG); [DIG)]
Subject: Reminder; Martha's Table tomorrow

Hey Volunteer Crew!

We have a few more joining us (as well as your various +1, +2s), but | just wanted to write with the
info for tomorrow. Please let me know if you want to bring anyone with you as we have a few open
slots!

Time Slot: 10am-1pm

Dress code:

a.long pants

b.Closed-toe shoes (no sandals)

¢ Hats if you do not wish to wear a hairnet

Directions: 2114 14th Street NW. Martha's Table recommends using public transport as the U Street Metra Station
is only two blocks away, and street parking can be difficult and/or expensive. When you come in please inform the
receptionist that you are valunteering and they will help you get signed in.

Best,

Josh
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 1:45 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: FW: [Embassy of Japan] Invitation to the 2016 Summer BBQ

From: EMBASSY OF JAPAN RECEPTION (M&C) [mailto:mcreception@ws.mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 1:36 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: [Embassy of Japan] Invitation to the 2016 Summer BBQ

2123
Mr. Bruce G. Ohr

The Ambassador of Japan and Mrs. Kenichiro Sasae
Invite you, your spouse/partner and children to a

B.B.Q. Party

Saturday, June 25 from 4 to 7 o’clock
Ambassador®s Residence
4000 Nebraska Avenue, N.W.

Please RSVP by June 21st and include the 4-digit number on the top left comer of this invitation, along with the names of any
additional guests. Kindly note that due to space limitation we can only accommeodate one adult guest (in addition to yourself) plus
your children.

Please e-mail mcreceptionf@ws mofa go jp or call (202) 238-6740.

¢ Attendance is by invitation only and the invitation is non-transferable.

¢ You must present this e-mail invitation at the gate.

¢ Casual attite (T-shin, polo shirt. jeans, shorts, etc.} is recommended.

®  The tennis court and swimming pool will be open for children, but we respectfully ask for your help in supervising them when
using the facilities to ensure their safety.

®  There will be various entertainment, including live music (4:45 - Maryland National Guard Band/6:00 - JBE Band) and
Japanese games for children.

¢ The event will be held rain or shine.

Parking Information
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Please note that we can only offer very limited parking for this event.
The Embassy has arranged parking for the event at the National Presbyterian Church. There will be street signs and secunty
officers to direct you. However, please be aware that parking is very limited, so we strongly recommend carpooling or using public

trans tion.
The Embassy will provide continuous shuttle bus service from the Church parking lot to the Ambassador's Residence from 3:30pm.
Guests ammiving by chauffeurad car should arrange for drop-off and pick-up at the Ambassador’s residence.
Chauffeured cars are welcome to park at the Presbytenian Church parking lot during the reception, if there 1s space.

For those who require special assistance, please call 202-238-6740 in advance.

Encer
Van Ness Sreer H:'e \ f
-
AmbRsScory Parking
Fasgense lLor
/ Presbyreran Church

\eorasw Avernce

Weard Crcie Wircorsin Avenue

Vassschizers Avenue

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:  hups:/www.facebook.com/JapanEmbDC/
https://twitter.com/JapanEmbDC
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Nellie Ohr

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nellie Ohr

Tuesday, May 31, 2016 7:54 PM

Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Re: RSVP Requested: ODAG Summer Event

yes, no conflict-on calendar =-)

—Original Message—
From: Ohr, Bru DAG]) (ODAG) <Bruce G_Ohr@usdoj gov=

To: Nellie Ohr|f

Sent: Tue, May 31, 2016 4:47 pm
Subject: FW: RSVP Requested: ODAG Summer Event

Hi Honey —

Are you interested in attending? Do we have a conflict?

Love, B

From: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 2:33 PM
Subject: RSVP Requested: ODAG Summer Event

If you plan on attending the ODAG summer event, please RSVP to me/Joshua.Mogil@usdoj.gov and let me

know if you plan to bring a +1!

Bonnie and Rafi Prober
invite you and your
significant other to the

ODAG SUMMER
BASH!

Friday, June 17, 2016

{.p:n

T e
_._-..;. L

".....ao--a......'.’.
‘.,
.

:_‘-—___ .
‘rsimigrgenrncet®

(b)(6)
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10 minutes |rom !!c !e!!es!a Metro,

accessible by Taxi/Uber/Carpool

Bring your favorite wine and/or favorite

dessert to enter the
2ODAGBakeOffTasteOff Competition!
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 3:47 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Re: ODAG at Martha's Table (June 20, 10am-1pm)

Yes if it. Is the 18th not if its the 20th. [}

9] ves [QIG) rno
Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2016, at 1:55 PM, Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Any interest?

From: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 12:56 PM
Subject: ODAG at Martha's Table (June 20, 10am-1pm)

ODAG-

A chance for us to get out and about in DC: Please let me know if you'd like to join #TeamODAG
at Martha’s Table on June 18 from 10am-1pm, where we will volunteer and do some food prep.
Family members are most welcome to join - we have 20 spots total. Some background if you
haven't been before- in 2015, Martha's Table served over over 1,000,000 meals, distributed free
clothing and housewares to over 10,000 neighbors in need, and provided education to over 200
children and older youth. The President and his family usually go once a year to volunteer.

ODAG at Martha's Table - Food Preparation
Saturday, June 18, 10 am -1 pm

Location: 2114 14th Street NW Washington, DC 20009
RSVP to Josh!

Best,
Josh
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 7:07 PM
To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: April Happy Hour{s)?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Grooms, Daniel (ODAG)" <dagrooms@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: March 16, 2016 at 5:21:30 PM EDT

To: "Aminfar, Amin (ODAG)" <amaminfar@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)"
<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Bonilla, Armando (ODAG)"

<abonilla@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG)"

<ebrownlee@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Bruck, Andrew J. (ODAG)"

<ajbruck@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Childs, Heather G. (ODAG)"

<hchilds@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Conley, Danielle (ODAG)"

<daconley@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Doumas, Alexandra (ODAG)"

<aldoumas@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Ferber, Scott (ODAG)" <scferber@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Gauhar,
Tashina (ODAG)" <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Geise, John (ODAG)"
<jogeise@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)"

<AGoldsmith@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Hackworth, Nekia (ODAG)"
<nhackworth2@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Hulsey, G. Scott (ODAG)"

<sghulsey@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Lan, Iris (ODAG)" <irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Margolis, David
(ODAG)" <dmargolis@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "McGough, Maureen Q. (ODAG)"
<mgmecgough@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Michalic, Mark (ODAG)"

<mmichalic@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <brohr@ijmd.usdoj.gov>, "Prober,
Raphael (ODAG)" <rprober@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Raj, Kiran (ODAG)"
<kraj@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Romano, Virginia (ODAG)" <vromano@ijmd.usdoj.gov>, "Steele,
Brette L. (ODAG)" <BLSteele@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Steinberg, lill E. (ODAG)"

<jesteinberg @jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Tomney, Brian (ODAG)"

<btomney@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Uriarte, Carlos (ODAG)" <curiarte@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Vogel,
Miriam (ODAG)" <mvogel@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Woods, Rae (ODAG)"
<rwoods@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: April Happy Hour(s)?

All,

With spring practically upon us, might | suggest an outing (or five...read on), possibly even
outdoors? if that isn't appealing, then how do you feel about free beer? Well, as long as you
are willing to (a) make the short trek across the river into Crystal City (only four stops away on
the yellow line} and (b) run 3.1 miles before you get that beer, | know just the thing. Every
Friday night in April (April 1, 8, 15, 22, and 29), there is a 5K race at 6:30 appropriately called
Crystal City 5K Fridays. Here is the link with all of the relevantinfo:
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https://www.runpacers.com/race/crystal-city-Sk-fridays/

For only $20, you can run any of the five races, or for the incredibly low price of $75, you can sign
up for all five and get a free shirt, as well. Registration comes with one free drink ticket per
race. A local health club even provides post-race showers if, oddly enough, you would find
happy hour happier that way.

Anyhow, I'm not much of a cruise director, so this pretty much maxes out my social event
organizing abilities. Basically, I'm asking if you want to do something | already know | plan to
do, but if others are interested, perhaps we can get a group together and any interested non-
runners can also come and just enjoy the beer-drinking portion of the evening.

Danny

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5687 20180618-0001038


https:ljwww.runpacers.com/race/crystal-city-5k-fridays

Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 1:50 PM
To: Nellie Ohr; [QIG) H(b)(
Subject: Fwd: DC Central

Attachments: imagel.PNG

Here are more detailed directions about how to get to the kitchen in the building.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Woods, Rae (ODAG)" <rwoods@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: March 14, 2016 at 1:41:09 PM EDT

To: "Ferber, Scott (ODAG)" <scferber@imd.usdoi.gov>, "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)"
<brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Doumas, Alexandra (ODAG)" <aldoumas@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: DC Central

| just got scheduled for a 4pm meeting at the Bicentennial Building so I'm going to walk to
DC Central straight from there.

For those of you heading over from Main, the address is 425 2nd Street NW. To get to the
building, enter from E St and walk past the parking on your left to the entrance at the far
end of the building. Pin dropped in photo below. There should be a sign that says DC
Central.

]

On Mar 13, 2016, at 10:14 PM, Woods, Rae (ODAG) <rnwoeds@jmd.usdoj.gov>
wrote;

Looking forward to volunteering tomorrow night with you!

We're expecting Alex, Scott, Bruce, Bruce's wife, (9]
friend [IG). and a couple other maybes including Matt and g

_. Feel free to invite others!

| recommend bringing some casual clothes to work tomorrow since it can be
messy. We'll be doing food prep, food cooking, and organizing food trays for
delivery to homeless shelters throughout the DC area.
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DC Central is located near the Judiciary Square metro and | plan to head over
there around 4:30pm if you'd like to join me.

Rae
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2016 10:30 PM
To: Nellie Ohr; [(DIG)]

Subject: Fwd: DC Central

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Woods, Rae (ODAG)" <rwoods@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: March 13, 2016 at 10:14:11 PM EDT

To: "Doumas, Alexandra (NSD)" <adoumas@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Ferber, Scott (ODAG)"
<scferber@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: DC Central

Looking forward to volunteering tomorrow night with you!

We're expecting Alex, Scott, Bruce, Bruce's wife, [QIC)]

and a couple other maybes including Matt and [(QI®)] thers!

| recommend bringing some casual clothes to work tomorrow since it can be messy. We'll
be doing food prep, food cooking, and organizing food trays for delivery to homeless
shelters throughout the DC area.

DC Central is located near the Judiciary Square metro and | plan to head over there around
4:30pm if you'd like to join me.

Rae
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 5:50 PM
To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: RE: DC Central Kitchen volunteer shift

I would be a little late. | have a meeting that ends at 5:30, but you guys could go first and | could show up as
soon as | free up.

~ Bruce

From: Nellie Ohr[DIG)
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Chr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DC Central Kitchen volunteer shift

®IE)] is interested if one of us goes too. | would be happy to go if there's space. Would you be in a position to go?

—0Original Message—

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) <Bruce G.Ohr@usdoj gov=>
To: Nellie Ohr{(I)]

Sent: Wed, Mar 9, 2016 2:17 pm

Subject: FW: DC Central Kitchen volunteer shift

Hi honey!

Love, B

From: Woods, Rae (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 2:05 PM

To: Childs, Heather G. (ODAG); Aminfar, Amin (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG); Brown
Lee, Erika (ODAG); Bruck, Andrew J. (ODAG); Conley, Danielle (ODAG); Doumas, Alexandra (ODAG); Ferber, Scott
(ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Geise, John (ODAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Grooms, Daniel (ODAG);
Hackworth, Nekia (ODAG); Hulsey, G. Scott (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG); Margolis, David (ODAG); Michalic, Mark
(ODAG); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); Prober, Raphael (ODAG); Raj, Kiran (ODAG); Romano, Virginia (ODAG); Steele, Brette
L. (ODAG); Steinberg, Jill E. (ODAG); Tomney, Brian (ODAG); Uriarte, Carlos (ODAG); Vogel, Miriam (ODAG); Dix,
Melanie (ODAG)

Subject: DC Central Kitchen volunteer shift

ODAG friends:

You're invited to join us for a volunteer shift at DC Central Kitchen! The shift will be this Monday, March 14,
from 5:00-8:00 p.m.

Each day, the volunteers at DC Central Kitchen transform 3,000 pounds of donated food into 5,000 balanced
meals that supply 88 local homeless shelters, transitional homes, and nonprofit organizations in the DC area.
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It's a very impressive operation—and DC Central Kitchen also runs a culinary job training program for
formerly incarcerated individuals that helps them chart a new path and pursue a culinary career.

Send me an email me if you're interested in joining us in the kitchen, and I'll follow up with additional
details. Depending on the interest level, we can open up the 10 volunteer spots to family and friends too.

Thanks!

Rae Woods

Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

Phone: (202) 514-4995

Fax: (202) 514-9368

DC Central Kitchen
Event Registration Complete

You are now registered for the following event.

Evening Meal Prep

Time
Monday, March 14, 2016, 5 pm - 8 pm

Location
425 2nd Street NW Washington, DC 20001

Attendee
Rae Woods
and 12 guest(s).

Need to cancel?
(b)(6)

Add this event to your calendar
Click here to add an event reminder to vour calendar.

Additional information
Due to health regulations, volunteers who do not follow this dress code will not
be allowed to work in the Kitchen. To work in the Kitchen, volunteers must wear:

- Long pants (no pajama pants, no spandex pants, please)
- Closed-toed shoes (no sandals)

T o e A . i | |
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- No exposed midriff

Don't forget to Like DCCK on Facebook:
http://www.facebook.com/dccentralkitchen/

Powered by YolunteerHub.com
DC Central Kitchen, 425 2nd Street, NW, Washington, DC 20002 Report spam
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 2:27 PM
To: (b)(6) ; Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)
Subject: Fwd: DC Central Kitchen volunteer shift

Looks like a cool event! I'l forward this to [(IE&

—Original Message—

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) <Bruce. G.Ohr@usdoj.gov>
To: Nellie Ohr([(IE)
Sent: Wed, Mar 9, 2016 2:17 pm

Subject: FW: DC Central Kitchen volunteer shift

Hi honey!

From: Woods, Rae (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 2:05 PM

To: Childs, Heather G. (ODAG); Aminfar, Amin (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG); Brown
Lee, Erika (ODAG); Bruck, Andrew J. (ODAG); Conley, Danielle (ODAG); Doumas, Alexandra (ODAG); Ferber, Scott
(ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Geise, John (ODAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Grooms, Daniel (ODAG);
Hackwaorth, Nekia (ODAG); Hulsey, G. Scott (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG); Margolis, David (ODAG); Michalic, Mark
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

it's a very impressive operation—and DC Central Kitchen also runs a culinary job training program for
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

Linitad Ctatar Nanartmmant af hicticrn
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
Rae Woads
and 12 guest(s).

Need to cancel?
(b)(6)

Add this event to your calendar
Click here to add an event reminder to your calendar.

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

- Tank-tops are not allowed

- No exposed midriff

Don't forget to Like DCCK on Facebook:
httpy//www.facebook.com/dccentralkitchen/

Al
-

Powered by VolunteerHub.com
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 10:03 AM

To: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr.

Cc: Nellie Ohr

Subject: RE: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law
Enforcement

Dear Sandra —
It's good to hear from you. We had a very smooth flight back and have returned to our daily lives.

Thank you again for being such a wonderful host for our delegation. Our time in the Czech Republic was too
short, but you made it productive, informative and a lot of fun!

We look forward to seeing the pictures, and please let us know if you are ever headed to Washington. We
will re-assemble the delegation to greet you!

- Bruce

From: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr. (DG
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law Enforcement

Dear Mr. Ohr, Dear Nellie,

How are you? How was your flight? It was everything alright?

Now we are trying to put on web the pictures from the seminar, 1 will send you link hopefully no
later than tomorrow.

Have a great day

Sandra

Sandra Svecova Prouzova
Speaker of foreign affairs

Supreme Public Prosecutor’s Office
Jezuntska 4. 660 55. Brmo
Czech Republic
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: FW: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation (@)

From: United Airlines, Inc. [mailto:unitedairlines@united.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 10:06 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)
Subject: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation [IG)

Receipt for confirmation &

@ Urited Aidines, A Star Aliance Member

United logo link to home page

Confirmation:
(b)(6)

Issue Date; November 12, 2015

eTicket Number

TRAVELER INFORMATION
Traveler
OHR/BRUCHWIE)

Frequent FlyerNumber

Seats

20K/---/---{21A

FLIGHT INFORMATION

Day, Date Flight Class Departure City and Time
Thu, 18FEB16 LHS281 Q WASHINGTON, DC

(IAD - DULLES) 5:20 PM
Flight operated by UNITED AIRLINES.

Thu, 18FEB16 LH9281 Q WASHINGTON, DC
(IAD - DULLES) 5:20 PM

Flight operated by UNITED AIRLINES.

Fri, 1SFEB16  LH1688 Q MUNICH, GERMANY
(MUC) 8:20 AM
Flight operated by AIR DOLOMITI.

Fri, 19FEB16  LH1688 Q MUNICH, GERMANY
(MUC) 8:20 AM

Flight operated by AIR DOLOMITI,

Mon, 22FEB16 LH1397 Q PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC
(PRG) 2:45 PM

Flight operated by LUFTHANSA.

Mon, 22FEB16 LH9252 Q FRANKFURT, GERMANY
(FRA) 5:00 PM

Flight operated by UNITED AIRLINES.

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5901

Arrival City and Time
MUNICH, GERMANY
(MUC) (19FEB)

Aircraft Meal
767-400

MUNICH, GERMANY
(MUC) (19FEB)

767-400

PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC
(PRG)

PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC
(PRG)

FRANKFURT, GERMANY A-320

(FRA)

WASHINGTON, DC
(1AD - DULLES)

777-200
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Tue, 23FEB16 LH1387 Q PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC FRANKFURT, GERMANY 777-200

(PRG) 2:45 PM (FRA)

Flight operated by UNITED AIRLINES.

Tue, 23FEB16 LH9252 Q FRANKFURT, GERMANY WASHINGTON, DC 777-200
(FRA) 5:00 PM (IAD - DULLES)

Flight operated by UNITED AIRLINES.

FARE INFORMATION

Fare Breakdown Form of Payment:
Airfare: CASH
14,002
usp
Equivalent Airfare:
0
CZK
International Surcharge (YR):
1
U.S. APHIS User Fee!
1
U.S. Transportation Tax:
1
U.S. Transportation Tax:
: 3
DU
7,587
September 11th Security Fee:
142
Czech Republic Embarkation Tax:
591
Germany Airport Security Charge:
223
Germany Passenger Service Charge:
1,045
U.S. Transportation Tax:
447
U.S. Transportation Tax:
447
U.S5. APHIS User Fee:
126
U.S. Passenger Facility Charge:
114
U.S. Immigration User Fee:
177
U.S. Customs User Fee:
139
International Surcharge (YR):
442
Per Person Total:
7,633
CZK
eTicket Total:
7,633

CZK
The airfare you paid on this itinerary totals: 0 CZK

The taxes, fees, and surcharges paid total: 11,484 CZK

Fare Rules:
Additional charges may apply for changes in addition to any fare rules listed.
CZK7563 NONREF - -REFUNDABLE/C
Add Collect: An additional amount for the difference in fare was charged to CASH on Monday, December 07,

2015. 7,633 CZK per ticket for an additional total of 7,633 CZK was collected.

Baggage allowance and charges for this itinerary.
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Baggage fees are per traveler

In compliance with U.S. Department of Transportation regulations, checked baggage policies for your entire itinerary
are determined by Deutsche Lufthansa AG. Visit united.com/baggage for more information.

Maximum weight and dimensions per
Origin and destination for checked baggage 1% bag 2™ bag piece of baggage
Max wt / dim per piece
2/18/2016 Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) to Prague, 0.00

o Rt thRic) ap 0.00USD  70.0lbs (32.0kg) - 62.0in (157.0cm)
2/23/2016 Prague, Czech Republic (PRG) to 0.00 100.00 :
Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) USD = USD S0lbs (23kg) - 62in (157cm)

Baggage check-in must occur with United or United Express, and you must have valid MileagePlus Premier®
Platinum membership at time of check-in to qualify for waiver of service charges for up to three checked bags
(within specified size and weight limits).

Important Information about MileagePlus Earning

Accruals vary based on the terms and conditions of the traveler’s frequent flyer
program, the traveler’s frequent flyer status and the itinerary selected. United
MileagePlus® mileage accrual is subject to the rules of the MileagePlus
program

Once travel has started, accruals will no longer display. You can view your
MileagePlus account for posted accrual

You can earn up to 75,000 award miles per ticket. The 75,000 award miles cap
may be applied to your posted flight activity in an order different than shown
PQD are a Premier status requirement for members in the U.S. only.

Accrual is only displayed for MileagePlus members who choose to accrue to
their MileagePlus account.

Additional Baggage Information

The above amounts represent an estimate of the first and
second checked baggage service charges that may apply to
your itinerary.

If your itinerary contains multiple travelers, the service
charges may vary by traveler, depending on status or
memberships.

Carry-on baggage information

Hmitad mccantes Aana caema an ibams aoith smavimnormn divmancinane AF A1 AN M0
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cm + 35 cm + 56 cm) in the aircraft cabin, along with one personal item such
as a laptop bag with maximum dimensions of 9"x10"x17" (22 cm + 25 cm + 43
cm).

Due to FAA regulations, operating carriers may have different carry-on
reguirements.

Please check with the operating carrier for more information or go to
united.com.

General Baggage Information

First and second bag service charges do not apply to active-duty members of
the U.S. military and their accompanying dependents. For additional
information regarding baggage charges

allowances, weight/size restrictions, exceptions or embargoes, or charges for
overweight, oversized, excess, odd-sized baggage, special items
or sporting equipment, visit united.com/baggage.

International eTicket Reminders

Check-in Requirement - Bags must be checked and boarding passes obtained
at least 60 minutes prior to scheduled departure. Baggage will not be accepted
and advance seat assignments may be canceled if this condition is not met.

Boarding Requirement - Passengers must be prepared to board at the
departure gate with their boarding pass at least 30 minutes prior to scheduled
departure.

Failure to meet the Boarding Requirements may result in cancellation of
reservations, denied boarding, removal of checked baggage from the aircraft
and loss of eligibility for denied boarding compensation.

Bring this eTicket Receipt along with photo identification, proof of citizenship,
passport and/or visa to the ticket lobby for check-in.

The FAA now restricts carry-on baggage to one bag plus one personal item
(purse, briefcase, laptop computer, etc.) per passenger.

For up to the minute flight information, sign-up for our Flight Status Updates
or call 1-800-824-6200; in Spanish 1-800-426-5561.

If flight segments are not flown in order, your reservation will be cancelled.
Rebooking will be subject to the fare rules governing your ticket.

For the most current status of vour reservation. ao to our Fliaht Status naae.
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Your eTicket is non transferable and valid for 1 year from the issue date unless
otherwise noted in the fare rules above.

]

International taxes and fees may be collected at your departure airport.

Customer Care Contact Information

We welcome your compliments, comments or complaints regarding United or a
United travel experience.

You may contact us using our Customer Care form

Hazardous materials

Federal law forbids the carriage of hazardous materials on board aircraft in
your luggage or on your person. A violation can result in five years
imprisonment and penalties of $250,000 or more (49 U.S.C. 5124).

Hazardous materials include explosives, compressed gases, flammable liquids
and solids, oxidizers, poisons, corrosives and radioactive materials. Common
examples of hazardous materials/dangerous goods

include spare or loose lithium batteries, fireworks, strike-anywhere matches,
aerosols, pesticides, bleach and corrosive materials.

Additional information can be found on:

united.com restricted items page
FAA website Pack Safe page
TSA website Prohibited Items page

Proud Member of Star Alliance
We are making connections so you make yours. You can earn and redeem
miles on 28 member airlines offering over 18,000 daily flights to more than
1,300 destinations worldwide.
Go to www.staralliance.com to find out more. You’ve earned it.

IMPORTANT CONSUMER NOTICES

Notice of Baggage Liability Limitations - For domestic travel between points within the United States
{except for domestic portions of international journeys), United’s liability for loss of, damage to, or delay in
delivery of a customer’s checked baggage is limited to $3,500 per ticketed customer unless a higher value is
declared in advance and additional charges are paid (not applicable to wheelchairs or other assistive devices).
For such travel, United assumes no liability for high value, fragile, perishable, or otherwise excluded items;
excess valuation may not be declared on certain types of valuable articles. Further infarmation may be
obtained from the carrier. For international travel governed by the Warsaw Canvention (including the domestic
portions of the trip), maximum liability is approximately 640 USD per bag for checked baggage, and 400 USD
per passenger for unchecked baggage. For international travel governed by the Montreal Convention (including
the domestic portions of the trip), maximum liability is 1,131 SDRs per passenger for baggage, whether
checked or unchecked. For baggage lost, delayed, or damaged in connection with domestic travel, United
requires that customers provide preliminary notice within 24 hours after arrival of the flight on which the
baggage was or was to be transported and submit a written claim within 45 days of the flight. For baggage
damaged or delayed in connection with most international travel (including domestic portions of international
journeys), the Montreal Convention and United require customers to provide carriers written notice as follows:
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{a) for damaged baggage, within seven days from the date of receipt of the damaged baggage; (b) for
delayed baggage, within 21 days from the date the baggage should have been returned to the customer.
Please refer to Rule 28 of United’s Contract of Carriage for important information relating to baggage and
other limitations of liability.
Notice of Incorporated Terms - Transportation is subject to the terms and conditions of United’s Contract
of Carriage, which are incorporated herein by reference. Incorporated terms may include, but are not limited
to: 1. Limits on liability for personal injury or death of the customer, and for loss, damage, or delay of goods
and baggaage, including high value, fragile, perishable, or otherwise excluded items. 2. Claims restrictions,
including time periods within which customers must file a claim or bring an action against the carrier. 3. Rights
of the carrier to change terms of the contract. 4. Rules about reconfirmation of reservations, check-in times,
and refusal to carry. 5. Rights of the carrier and limits on liability for delay or failure to perform service,
including schedule changes, substitution of an alternate air carrier or aircraft, and rerouting. The full text of
United's Contract of Carriage is available at united.com or you may request a copy at any United ticket
counter. Passengers have the right, upon request at any location where United's tickets are sold within the
United States, to receive free of charge by mail or other delivery service the full text of United’s Contract of
Carriage.
Notice of Certain Terms - If you have purchased a restricted ticket, depending on the rules applicable to the
fare paid, one or more restrictions including, but not limited to, the following may apply to your travel: (1) the
ticket may not be refundable but can be exchanged for a fee for another restricted fare ticket meeting all the
rules/restrictions of the original ticket (including the payment of any difference in fares); (2) a fee may apply
for changing/canceling reservations; or (3) travel may be restricted to specific flights and/ or times and a
minimum and/or maximum stay may be required. United reserves the right to refuse carriage to any person
who has acquired a ticket in violation of any United tariffs, rules, or regulations, or in vielation of any
applicable national, federal, state, or local law, order, regulation, or ordinance. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
you are entitled to a full refund if you cancel a ticket purchased at least a week prior to departure within 24
hours of purchase.

Notice of Boarding Times - For Domestic flights, customers must be at the boarding gate at least 15
minutes prior to scheduled departure. For International flights, customers must be at the boarding gate at least
30 minutes prior to scheduled departure. The time |imits provided by United in this Notice are minimum time
requirements. Customer and baggage processing times may differ from airport to airport. Please visit
united.com for information regarding airport-specific boarding times. It is the customer’s responsibility to
arrive at the airport with enough time to complete check-in, baggage, and security screening processes within
these minimum time limits. Please be sure to check flight information monitors for the correct boarding gate
and the departure time of your flight. Failure to be at the boarding gate by the required time could result in the
loss of your seat without compensation, regardless of whether you are already checked in or have a confirmed
seat and boarding pass.
Advice to International Passengers on Carrier Liability - Passengers on a journey involving an ultimate

destination or a stop in a country other than the country of departure are advised that international treaties
known as the Montreal Convention, or its predecessor, the Warsaw Convention, including its amendments,
may apply to the entire journey, including any portion thereof within a country. For such passengers, the
treaty, including contracts of carriage embodied in applicable tariffs, governs, and may limit the liability of the
Carrier in respect of death or injury to passengers, and for destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and
for delay of passengers and baggage.

Notice - Overbooking of Flights - Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a
seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is overbooked,
no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in
exchange for compensation of the airline’s choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny
boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions, including
failure to comply with the carrier’s check-in deadlines, which are available upon request from the air carrier,
persons, denied boarding inveluntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of
compensation and each airline’s boarding priorities are available at all airport ticket counters and boarding
locations. Some airlines do not apply these consumer protections to travel from some foreign countries,
although other consumer protections may be available. Check with your airline or your travel agent.

Thank you for choosing United Airlines
united.com

—m Oerome =

" w w: ﬁ q
Cogyright & {01Un%ad Aiiinag, Inc. AN QMRS regaryas,

Fieasa do not reply to this message using the * reply ~ address.
For assiztance, gisace comtact Unitad Afriines via teizphone or via =-mai. 2015

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5901 20180618-0001088


https://united.com
https://there.of
https://united.com
https://united.com

Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: FW: MileagePlus eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation[(IG)

From: United Airlines, Inc. [mailto:unitedairlines@united.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 10:06 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: MileagePlus eTicket ftinerary and Receipt for Confirmation (D]

firmation:

@ United Aidines (1 )

Izssu= Diate: December OB, 2015

TRAVELER INFORMATION eTicket Number Frequent FlyerNumber Seats
Traveler
DHFUNELLIﬂI 278/---/---/21B
FLIGHT INFORMATION
Day, Date Flight Class Departure City and Time Arrival City and Time Aircraft Meal
Thu, 18FEB16 UA106 XN WASHINGTON, DC MUNICH, GERMANY 767-400
(IAD - DULLES) 5:20 PM (MUC) 7:40 AM (19FEB)
Fri, 19FEB16 LH1688 X MUNICH, GERMANY PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC
(MUC) 8:20 AM (PRG) 9:10 AM
Flight operated by AIR DOLOMITI.
Tue, 23FEB16 LH1397 X PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC FRANKFURT, GERMANY A-320
(PRG) 2:45 PM (FRA) 3:55 PM
Flight operated by LUFTHANSA.
Tue, 23FEB16 UAS33 XN FRANKFURT, GERMANY WASHINGTON, DC 777-200 Dinner
(FRA) 5:00 PM (IAD - DULLES) 8:10 PM

FARE INFORMATION

Fare Breakdown MileagePlus Account Debited: MileagePlus Miles Debited/
Airfare: (b)(6) Award Used:
0.00
usnD Form of Payment:
U.S. Customs User Fee:
5.50
U.S. Immigration User Fee:
7.00
U.S. APHIS User Fee:
5.00
September 11th Security Fee:
5.60
Germany Airport Security Charge:
8.80
Germany Passenger Service Charge:
41.20
Czech Republic Embarkation Tax:
23.40
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Fer Person Total:

96.50
uso

eTicket Total:

96.50
usoD

The airfare you paid on this itinerary totals: 0.00 USD

The taxes, fees, and surcharges paid total: 96.50 USD

Award Rules: NON-END/-TRAN/-REF/UAONLY
All changes must be made prior to the departure date, or the ticket has no value.

Baggage allowance and charges for this itinerary.

Baggage fees are per traveler

Maximum weight and dimensians per
Origin and destination for checked baggage 1™ bag e bag piece of baggage

Max wt / dim per piece
2/18/2016 Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) to Prague, 0.00 100.00

Czech Republic (PRG) USD USD 50.0lbs (23.0kg) - 62.0in (157.0cm)
2/23/2016 Prague, Czech Republic (PRG) to 0.00 100.00 -
Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) USD = USD 50.0ibs (23.0kg) - 62.0in (157.0cm)

MileagePlus Accrual Details

IOHR/NELLIEH
Date FlightFrom/To Award Miles PQM PQS PQD
Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles)-Munich, Ineligible to accrue mileage or Premier qualifving
2/18/2016106 Germany (MUC) credit
5/18/20161688 EﬂpLgn(iscjh, Germany (MUC)-Prague, Czech Republic Ineligible to accrue mii:?aegi or Premier qualifying
Prague, Czech Republic (PRG)-Frankfurt, Ineligible to accrue mileage or Premier qualifying
2/23/20161397 Germany (FRA) credit
Frankfurt, Germany (FRA)-Washington, DC Ineligible to accrue mileage or Premier qualifying
2/23/2016933 (1ap - pulles) credit
Award Miles PQM PQS PQD
Nellieh's MileagePlus Accrual totals: 0 Ineligible Ineligible Ineligible
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
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PQU are a Premier status requirement ror members in the U.5. only.

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

United accepts one carry-on item with maximum dimensions of 9"x14"x22" (22
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
requirements.

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

MileagePlus International eTicket Reminders

(]

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

[
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Failure to meet the Boarding Requirements may result in cancellation of
reservations, denied boarding, removal of checked baggage from the aircraft
and loss of eligibility for denied boarding compensation.

Bring your boarding pass or this eTicket Receipt along with photo identification
to the airport

The FAA now restricts carry-on baggage to one bag plus one personal item
(purse, briefcase, laptop computer, etc.) per passenger

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

For the most current status of your reservation, go to our Flight Status page.

]

Your eTicket is non-transferable and valid 1 year from date of mileage
withdrawal unless otherwise provided in the Conditions of Contract.

Award travel is subject to the terms and conditions of the MileagePlus
program.

Redeposit or change fees apply for award travel based on Premier level. Please
go to united.com or call 1-800-UNITED-1 for details.

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
and solids. oxidizers. poisons. corrosives and radioactive materials. Common
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
Go to www.staralliance.com to find out more. You've earned it.

IMPORTANT CONSUMER NOTICES

Notice of Baggage Lial:_!ilitv Limitations - For domestic ;ravel between points within the United States
(except for domestic portions of international journeys), United’s liability for loss of, damage to, or delay in
delivery of a customer’s checked baggage is limited to $3,500 per ticketed customer unless a higher value is
declared in advance and additional charges are paid (not applicable to wheelchairs or other assistive devices).
For such travel, United assumes no liability for high value, fragile, perishable, or otherwise excluded items;
excess valuation may not be declared on certain types of valuable articles. Further information may be
obtained from the carrier. For international travel governed by the Warsaw Convention (including the domestic
portions of the trip), maximum liability is approximately 640 USD per bag for checked baggage, and 400 USD
per passenger for unchecked baggage. For international travel governed by the Montreal Convention (including
the domestic portions of the trip), maximum liability is 1,131 SDRs per passenger for baggage, whether
checked ar unchecked. For baggaage lost, delayed, or damaaged in connection with domestic travel, United
requires that customers provide preliminary notice within 24 hours after arrival of the flight on which the
baggage was or was to be transported and submit a written claim within 45 days of the flight. For baggage
damaged or delayed in connection with most international travel (including doemestic portions of international
journeys), the Montreal Convention and United require customers to provide carriers written notice as follows:
(a) for damaged baggage, within seven days from the date of receipt of the damaged baggage; (b) for
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

B of Carriage, which are incorporated herein by reference. Incorporated terms may include, but are not limited

to: 1. Limits on liability for personal injury or death of the customer, and for loss, damage, or delay of goods

and baggaae, including high value, fragile, perishable, or otherwise excluded items. 2. Claims restrictions,
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

United’s Contract of Carriage is available at united.com or you may request a copy at any United ticket

counter. Passengers have the right, upon request at any location where United’s tickets are sold within the

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

minimum and/or maximum stay may be reguired. United reserves the right to refuse carriage to any person

who has acquired a ticket in violation of any United tariffs, rules, or regulations, or in violation of any
applicable national, federal, state, or local law, order, regulation, or ordinance. Notwithstanding the foregoing,

you are entitled to a full refund if vou cancel a ticket purchased at least a week prior to departure within 24

hours of purchase.

Notice of Boarding Times - For Domestic flights, customers must be at the boarding gate at least 15
minutes prior to scheduled departure. For International flights, customers must be at the boarding gate at least
30 minutes prior to scheduled departure. The time limits provided by United in this Notice are minimum time
requirements. Customer and baggage processing times may differ from airport to airpert. Please visit
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

=1 destination or a stop in a country other than the country of departure are advised that international treaties
known as the Montreal Convention, or its predecessor, the Warsaw Convention, including its amendments,
may apply to the entire journey, including any portion thereof within a country. For such passengers, the
treaty, including contracts of carriage embadied in applicable tariffs, governs, and may limit the liability of the
Carrier in respect of death or injury to passengers, and for destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and
for delay of passengers and baggage.

Notice - Overbooking of Flights - Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a

" seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is overbooked,

no cne will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in
exchange for compensation of the airline’s choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny
boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions, including
failure to comply with the carrier’s checlk-in deadlines, which are available upon request from the air carrier,
persons, denied boarding inveoluntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of
compensation and each airline’s boarding priorities are available at all airport ticket counters and boarding
locations. Some airlines do not apply these consumer protections to travel from some foreign countries,
aithough other consumer protections may be available, Check with your airline or your travel agent.

Thank you for choosing United Airlines
united.com
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 11:16 AM

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
Subject: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation [EG)

Receipt for confirmation [(JI(®)

@ United Airines, A Star Aliance Member

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

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5899

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

20180618-0001095
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
952
usp
Equivalent Airfare:
37,008
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
40,901
CZK
eTicket Total:
40,901

CZK
The airfare you paid on this itinerary totals: 37,008 CZK

The taxes, fees, and surcharges paid total: 3,893 CZK

Fare Rules:
Additional charges may apply for changes in addition to any fare rules listed.

-REFUNDABLE/CXLFEE/CHGFEE -BG

Baggage allowance and charges for this itinerary.
Baggage fees are per traveler

In compliance with U.S. Department of Transportation regulations, checked baggage policies for your entire itinerary
are determined by Deutsche Lufthansa AG. Visit united.com/bagagage for more information.

Maximum weight and dimensions per
Origin and destination for checked baggage g bag e bag piece of baggage

Max wt / dim per piece
2/18/2016 Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) to Prague, 0.00 5
Crach Republic (PRG) Usp 0-00USD  70.0bs (32.0kg) - 62.0in (157.0cm)

2/29/701A Praniie (Czerh Renuhlic (PRE tn n.nn 100 nn

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5899 20180618-0001096



et e e o L L S P Maww e " i
| Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) USD = USD 50lbs (23kg) - 62in (157cm)

Baggage check-in must occur with United or United Express, and you must have valid MileagePlus Premier®
Platinum membership at time of check-in to qualify for waiver of service charges for up to three checked bags
{within specified size and weight limits).

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

cwcotibes TN o
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

or sporting equipment, visit united.com/baggaage.

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
per passenger for unchecked baggage. Far international travel aoverned by the Montreal Convention (including
the domestic portions of the trip), maximum liability is 1,151 SDRs per passenger for baggage, whether
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
and baggage, including high value, fragile, perishable, or otherwise excluded items. 2. Claims restrictions,
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
counter. Passzengers have the right, upon request at any location where United’s tickets are =old within the
United States, to receive free of charge by mail or other delivery service the full text of United’s Contract of
Carriage.

X Notice of Certain Terms - If you have purchased a restricted ticket, depending on the rules applicable to the

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
who has acquired a ticket in violation of any United tariffs, rules, or regulations, or in viclation of any
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
no ane will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in
exchange for compensation of the airline’s choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny
boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions, including
failure to comply with the carrier's check-in deadlines, which are available upon request from the air carrier,
persons, denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of
compensation and each airline’s boarding priorities are available at all airport ticket counters and boarding
locations. Some airlines do not apgly these consumer protections to travel from some foreign countries,
although other consumer protections may be available. Check with your airline or your travel agent.

Thank you for choosing United Airlines
united.com

L | Mprimme Erromey Solie

ComyTigt T {J3Unted Alrfines, InC. AN fights resarvad.
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 11:23 AM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law
Enforcement

Begin forwarded message:

From: Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr. (DG
Date: December 8, 2015 at 6:13:41 AM EST
To: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and
Law Enforcement

This message has been archived.

Dear Mr. Ohr,

Please find out your electronic ticket in pdf in attachment. Please let me know if
everything is all right.

Thank you again for understanding and thank you for information about rescheduling air
ticket for your wife.

Have a nice day
Sandra

-—-0riginal Message—-

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) [mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 2:49 AM

To: Svecové-Prouzova Sandra Mar.

Subject: Re: CZ - US seminar - Fighting Corruption in American Criminal justice and Law
Enforcement

Sandra,
My apologies, | have one more question. | don't seem to be able to open the
attachment. Could you let me know what program | should use? s itin pdf

format? Thank you!

Bruce

Crnm# frmmn maus iDkhama
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On Dec 7, 2015, at 9:54 AM, Svecova-Prouzova Sandra Mgr. (DG

N,  rote:

Dear Mr. Ohr,

| deeply apologize for sending you wrong the airplane ticket. Unfortunately the date of
departure is not 22nd but 23rd February. It was misunderstanding in communication with
Airplane Company.

| have already made a change and in attachment please find out the correct airplane ticket
for you.

The program is still the same, there is no change:

19th February - arrival

20th February - non - official part of program in Prague

21st February - Prague / Kroméfiz - 1st part of official program

22nd February- Kroméfiz - 2nd part of official program - whole day meeting /about 7 PM -
transport to Prague/ 23rd February - 14:45 - departure

Please let me know if that cause any problem with the air ticket for your wife. As you
mentioned you got the same ticket for your wife.

Please accept my deep apology.

Sandra

Sandra Svecova Prouzova
Speaker of foreign affairs

Supreme Public Prosecutor's Office
Jezuitska 4, 660 55, Brno
Czech Republic

Web: http://www.nsz.cz/

<OHRBRUCE [DIG) MR 18 FEB IAD FRA.msg>
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: FW: MileagePlus eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation (1]
FY|

From: United Airlines, Inc. [mailto:unitedairlines@united.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: MileagePlus eTicket Rinerary and Receipt for Confirmation [(3IE]

@ United Aifines

Issum Date: January 16, 2016

TRAVELER INFORMATION eTicket Number Frequent FlyerNumber Seats

Traveler

OHR/NELLIER) 26F/26F

FLIGHT INFORMATION

Day, Date Flight Class Departure City and Time Arrival City and Time Aircraft Meal

Tue, DZFEB16 UAl06 X WASHINGTON, DC MUNICH, GERMANY 767-400 Dinner
(IAD - DULLES) 5:20 PM (MUC) 7:40 AM (03FEB)

Sun, 07FEB16 UALD7 X MUNICH, GERMANY WASHINGTON, DC 767-400 Lunch
(MUC) 11:40 AM (IAD - DULLES) 3:30 PM

FARE INFORMATION

Fare Breakdown
Airfare:

MileagePlus Miles Debited/
Award Used:
(b)(6)

Uso
U.5. Customs User Fee:

s.s0 [

U.S. Immigration User Fee:

7.00
U.S. APHIS User Fee:
3.96
September 11th Security Fee:
5.60
Germany Airport Security Charge:
7.00
Germany Air Transportation Tax:
45.20
Germany Passenger Service Charge:
23.20
Per Person Total:
97.46
usD
eTicket Total:
97.46
usp
g T TR S LIS I E T TR e (R ) B A TR T S e ol ol W Y T T
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The taxes, fees, and surcharges paid total: 97.46 USD

Award Rules: Additional charges may apply for changes in addition to any fare rules listed.
RWD YCS3/NONEND/-TRAN;VALID UA;NOT VALID AFTER 1/16/2017
All changes must be made prior to the departure date, or the ticket has no value.

Baggage allowance and charges for this itinerary.

Baggage fees are per traveler

Maximum weight and dimensions per
Origin and destination for checked baggage i bag ¢ i bag piece of baggage

Max wt / dim per piece
2/2/2016 Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) to Munich,  0.00 100.00

Germany (MUC) Usp USD 50.0lbs (23.0kg) - 62.0in (157.0cm)
2/7/2016 Munich, Germany (MUC) to Washington, 0.00 100.00 :
DC (IAD - Dulles) USD USD 50.0lbs (23.0kg) - 62.0in (157.0cm)

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

I1f flinht canmante ara nnt flonwn in nardar vnir racenratinn will ha Francallad
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Rebooking will be subject to the fare rules governing your ticket.
For the most current status of your reservation, go to our Elight Status page.

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
checked or unchecked. For baggaage lost, delayed, or damaged in connection with domestic travel, United
requires that customers provide preliminary notice within 24 hours after arrival of the flight on which the
baggage was or was to be transported and submit a written claim within 45 days of the flight. For baggage
damaged or delayed in connection with most international travel (including domestic portions of international
journeys), the Mantreal Convention and United require customers to provide carriers written notice as follows:
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

] of Carriage, which are incorporated herein by reference. Incorporated terms may include, but are not limited
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
United States, to receive free of charge by mail or other delivery service the full text of Uniteds Contract of
Carriage.

Notice of Certain Terms - If you have purchased a restricted ticket, depending on the rules applicable to the

b fare paid, one or more restrictions including, but not limited to, the following may apply to your travel; (1) the
ticket may not be refundable but can be exchanged for a fee for another restricted fare ticket meeting all the
rules/restrictions of the original ticket {(including the payment of any difference in fares); (2) a fee may apply
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

=1 minutes prior to scheduled departure. For International flights, customers must be at the boarding gate at least
30 minutes pricr to scheduled departure. The time limits provided by United in this Notice are minimum time
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

Advice to International Passengers on Carrier Liability - Passengers on a journey invalving an ultimate

= destination or a stop in @ country other than the country of departure are advised that international treaties
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

(x] seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is overbooked,
no one will be denied a =eat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in
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
locations. Some airlines do not apply these consumer protections to travel from some forsign countries,
aithough other consumer protections may be available. Check with your airline or your travel agent.

Thank you for choosing United Airlines
united.com

e e
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